

## International Tobacco Control Policy Evaluation Project

## **New Zealand W4 Recontact Replenishment**

Recontact Replenishment

Survey Code: NZL4

Languages: English

Mode: Online Survey

Products: Cig, E-Cig, HTP, Cannabis, Oral Nicotine

User Groups: User, Quitter

Last Update: 13-Jul-2023

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROGRAMMING NOTES AND INFORMATION	5
PRE-SCREENER	7
WELCOME & START OF SURVEY	10
EMAIL REQUEST	12
QUOTA SCREENING	14
CIGARETTES SCREENING & CURRENT FREQUENCY	19
CIGARETTES SCREENING	19
E-CIGARETTES SCREENING	24
HTP SCREENING	24
CIGARETTES CONSUMPTION	24
CIGARETTES PRODUCT TYPE & BRAND CHOICE	
CIGARETTES - BRAND - REASONS FOR USE	28
CIGARETTES TOBACCO SOURCES & LAST PURCHASE	
CIGARETTES HOMEGROWN & ILLICIT	33
HOMEGROWN PURCHASING & ACCESS BEHAVIOURS	33
HOMEGROWN REASONS FOR USE + TRYING	35
HOMEGROWN NORMS	36
HOMEGROWN PERCEIVED PREVALENCE OF USE	36
HOMEGROWN PERCEIVED ACCESSIBILITY	36
HOMEGROWN POLICY SUPPORT	37
FOREIGN, COUNTERFEIT, & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PURCHASING & ACCESS BEHAVIOURS	37
FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO REASONS FOR USE	38
FOREIGN, COUNTERFEIT, & SMUGGLED TOBACCO NORMS	38
FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PERCEIVED PREVALENCE OF USE	
FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PERCEIVED ACCESSIBILITY	39
FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO POLICY SUPPORT	40

CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE	40
CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING	40
CIGARETTES KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH EFFECTS & TOBACCO CONSTITUENTS	43
CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS	44
CIGARETTES CESSATION HELP	45
CIGARETTES WARNING LABELS	47
CIGARETTES REGULATION	48
ACCESSIBILITY	48
VLNC	50
FILTERS	52
TOBACCO MANUFACTURERS	54
ADDITIVES & DESIGN FEATURES	54
AGE	55
AFFORDABILITY	56
MEDIA CAMPAIGNS	56
ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS	57
SMOKEFREE 2025	57
ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE	58
SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SMOKING	59
DENORMALIZATION	62
E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY	63
E-CIGARETTES BRAND, SOURCE & PURCHASE	65
E-CIGARETTES VAPING BEHAVIOUR	69
E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR USING	
E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR TRYING	70
E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR SWITCHING TO E-CIGARETTES	71
E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR QUITTING E-CIGARETTES	71

E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR NOT USING	72
E-CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE	72
E-CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT STOPPING	73
E-CIGARETTES USE FOR CIGARETTE CESSATION	74
E-CIGARETTES REGULATION	74
E-CIGARETTES PROMOTION	75
E-CIGARETTES ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE	76
E-CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS	77
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS CURRENT FREQUENCY	78
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR USING	79
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR TRYING	80
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR SWITCHING TO HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS	80
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR QUITTING HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS	81
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR NOT USING	81
HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS DEPENDENCE	82
PERCEIVED RISK	83
ORAL NICOTINE PRODUCTS	85
MARIJUANA / CANNABIS	86
MODERATORS	87
DEMOGRAPHICS	92
CORONAVIRUS OUTBREAK	95
SURVEY CLOSING	96
TERMINATION SCRIPTS	97
Appendix A: Images	100

Q#	VarName	NZL4
<b>~</b> "		PROGRAMMING NOTES AND INFORMATION
001	CohortNZL	Programmer: Coding to identify the wave at which respondents were first recruited for NZL (Cohort 2).  10 Recruited at NZL1 20 Recruited at NZL2 30 Recruited at NZL3 40 Recruited at NZL4
002	RSOURCE	If 003/Rtype=C and recontacted by RNZ, then 002/RSOURCE=1.  If 003/Rtype=P and recruited from Dynata, then 002/RSOURCE=2.  If 003/Rtype=P and recruited from Social Media, then 002/RSOURCE=3.  1 RNZ 2 D (Dynata) 3 SM (Social media)
003	Rtype	Derived variable 003/Rtype respondent is Recontact or Replenishment (C or P):  If 001/CohortNZL=10, 20 or 30, then 003/Rtype=C.  If 001/CohortNZL=40, then 003/Rtype=P.  C Recontact P Replenishment
004	BI08100	Programmer:  Create string variables that will be referred to in this program:  30-Day Anchor="[current month -1] [current day of month]"  6M Anchor="[current month -6]"  12M Anchor="[current month] [current year -1]"  For the 6-month, 12-month, and 24-month anchors, insert into script:  For interviews taking place during first 10 days of month="early [month]"  For interviews taking place during days 11-20 of month="the middle of [month]"  For interviews taking place during days 21-end of month="late [month]"
005	BI08109	Programmer: Smart data fields: Provided by UW DMC: LSW = Last survey wave the respondent participated in (at NZL4, it would be NZL3 or NZL3.5) LSD = [MONTH, YEAR] of recontact respondent's last survey date.  YOB@LSD = Year of birth indicated from previous waves 067/FR309v@LSD = recontact respondent's derived cigarette smoking status last wave 059/QA439@LSD = Needed to provide [LSD Quit Date] 001/CohortNZL 002/RSOURCE (at wave of recruitment)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		003/Rtype (provided for recontact respondents only)
		Provided by UOtago:
		Contact information (whatever fields exist from W3/3.5)
		$Greeting_v = Greeting determined by ethnicity and prioritized when based on multiple ethnicities.$
		*Asterisk in front indicate a smart field to be populated by RNZ (not provided in smart data files)  * LSD Quit Date = Derived as a general time period taken from 059/QA439@LSD and LSD.  * WASD = Current data at time of survey.
		* W4SD = Current date at time of survey  * Time = Length of time between [LSD] and [W4SD] in months. <b>Programmer:</b> Calculate by counting number of days from LSD to W4SD and divide by 30. Round downward to the last whole number, ie. 13.8 months becomes 13 months.
006	BI08101	Programmer:
		The following information is used by UW project managers and survey managers, and is not shown to respondents unless indicated elsewhere in the survey.
		[survey firm]= [(003/Rtype=C) OR (003/Rtype=P and recruited from social media)]: Research New Zealand / [003/Rtype=P and recruited from Dynata]: Valued Opinions [survey mode]= Web
		[survey finde]= Web [survey length]= 35-50 minutes
		[institution]= University of Otago
		[compensation]= [003/Rtype=C and email on file]: a \$25 Giftpay e-voucher / [003/Rtype=C and email not on file]: A \$25 Countdown voucher / [003/Rtype=P and 002/RSOURCE=3]: a \$25 Giftpay voucher / [003/Rtype=P and 002/RSOURCE=2]: the equivalent of \$25 in reward points
		[toll-free number]= 0800 273 732
		[email address for survey help]= Katrina.Magill@researchnz.com
		[ethics contact]= Gray Witte, Human Ethics Committee Manager, University of Otago (email:gary.witte@otago.ac.nz or phone: 03 479 8256) or Jo Farron de Diaz, Research Ethics Administrator, University of Otago (email: Jo.farrondediaz@otago.ac.nz or phone: 03 479-8956).
007	BI08102	Programmer:
		In our standard responses (8=Refused, 9=Don't Know), please replace 'Refused' with whatever wording you normally use in your web surveys.
		For [cigarettes/ roll-your-own tobacco] or [cigarettes/ tobacco]:  If 083/FR330=1, use "cigarettes"
		If 083/FR330=5, use "roll-your-own tobacco"
		If 083/FR330=2-4, 8 or 9, use "cigarettes or roll-your-own tobacco"
800	BI08106	Investigator/ Data analyst:
		In addition to quotas for the number of smokers and non-smokers to be recruited, this survey also has quotas for age,
		gender, and/or region.
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		See the NZL4 (New Zealand Wave 4, 2nd cohort) Survey Protocol and/or Technical Report.
009	BI08104	Essential questions in this survey: BI08203 (012), DE08098 (013), BI08350 (014), FR08142 (015), QA08437 (016), BI08345 (017), BIRTHDT (039a), NZREGION (052), QA08342 (054), FR08225 (055), FR08304 (057), QA08439 (059)
010	BI08473	Programmer: Reference to 010/BI473 in the skips simply indicates that this is an essential question. The list of essential questions at 009/BI104 is generated from those skips that mention 010/BI473.
		No routing to conversion script will occur for web respondents at essential questions. Instead, a note is provided on-screen with the question, emphasizing the importance of providing a valid response. Respondents are required to provide a valid answer to continue or will be terminated.
		PRE-SCREENER
011	BI08110	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.  Kia ora, Talofa Lava, Kia orana, Mālo e lelei, Ni sa bula vinaka and warm Pacific greetings.  Thanks for your interest in this important health survey about smoking, quitting and tobacco control policies. It is led by the University of Otago in collaboration with Pasifika and Māori researchers.  The survey takes 40-50 minutes, but you don't have to complete it in one go. Those who complete it will [receive the equivalent of \$25 in reward points (002/RSOURCE=2)/ receive a \$25 Giftpay e-voucher (002/RSOURCE=3)] as a token of our thanks, as well as being entered to win a prize draw, with 5 chances to win a \$500 voucher of your choice.
		If you have further questions, please <b>click here</b> [hyperlink to participant information sheet] for detailed information.
012	BI08203	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.  Please answer the following questions to determine your eligibility.  What is your age group?  1 17 or below 2 18-24 3 25-39 4 40-54 5 55 and up 8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) 9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If response=1, go to 370/BI930. (DC: P-D70)  If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.1)
013	DE08098	Ask all.  003/Rtype=C: We would like to first ask a question to check your eligibility for the survey.  ALL: Do you currently live in New Zealand?  1 Yes 2 No

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=2, go to 368/BI913. (DC: if 003/Rtype=C, then C-D10; if 003/Rtype=P, then P-D10)
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: if 003/Rtype=C, then C-C90; if 003/Rtype=P, then
		P-C90)
		If 003/Rtype=C and 013/DE098=1, go to 024/BI110a.
		If 003/Rtype=P and 013/DE098=1, go to 014/BI350.
014	BI08350	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.
		Do you CURRENTLY smoke cigarettes or tobacco at least once a month?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=1, go to 017/BI345.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5)
015	FR08142	Ask if 014/BI350=2.
		Have you EVER smoked cigarettes or tobacco at least once a month?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=2, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D72)
016	QA08437	If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5) Ask if 015/FR142=1.
010	QA06437	Did you stop smoking within the past two years?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=2, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D72)
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.7)
017	BI08345	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.
02,		Have you smoked 100 or more cigarettes over your lifetime?
		1 Yes
		2 No
	1	<del></del>

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		100 cigarettes=5 packs of 20 cigarettes OR 4 packs of 25 cigarettes.
		If <b>016/QA437=1:</b> This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If
		you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If 016/QA437=1 and response=2, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D72)
		If 016/QA437=1 and response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.5)
018	FR08299	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.
		(Derived simplified status)
		1 Smoker (014/BI350=1)
212	5555511	2 Recent quitter (017/BI345=1 and 015/FR142=1 and 016/QA437=1)
019	RS08011	If 003/Rtype=P and 002/RSOURCE=2, go to 025/BI110b.
000	550000	If 003/Rtype=C, go to 024/BI110a.
020a	DE08620	Ask if 003/Rtype=P and 002/RSOURCE=3.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which ethnic group or groups do you belong to?
		New Zealand European
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
020b	DE08621	Māori
020c	DE08622	Samoan
020d	DE08623	Cook Island Māori
020e	DE08624	Tongan
020f	DE08625	Niuean
020g	DE08626	Fijian
020h	DE08627	Fijian Indian
020i	DE08628	Tokelauan
020j	DE08629	Chinese
020k	DE08630	Indian
0201	DE08631	Other Pacific ethnicity (specify)
020	DE08632	Other ethnicity (specify)
m		
020n	DE086350	Ask if 020I/DE631=1.
		You can provide up to three other Pacific ethnicities.
020o	DE08640o	Ask if 020m/DE632=1.
		You can provide up to three other ethnicities.
021	DE08643v	(Derived variable for ethnicity)
		If (020b/DE621=1) and (all of (020c/DE622, 020d/DE623, 020e/DE624, 020f/DE625, 020g/DE626, 020i/DE628,
		020I/DE631)=2, 8 or 9), 021/DE643v=1.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		If (020b/DE621=2, 8 or 9) and (any of (020c/DE622, 020d/DE623, 020e/DE624, 020f/DE625, 020g/DE626, 020i/DE628,
		020I/DE631)=1), 021/DE643v=2. If (020b/DE621=1) and (any of (020c/DE622, 020d/DE623, 020e/DE624, 020f/DE625, 020g/DE626, 020i/DE628,
		0201/DE621=1) and (any of $02007/DE622$ , $02007/DE623$ , $02097/DE623$ , $02017/DE623$ , $02017/$
		If (020b/DE621=2, 8 or 9) and all of (020c/DE622, 020d/DE623, 020e/DE624, 020f/DE625, 020g/DE626, 020i/DE628,
		020I/DE631)=2, 8 or 9), 021/DE643v=4.
		1 Māori only
		2 Pacific only 3 Māori and Pacific
		4 Neither Māori nor Pacific
022	SMDEC	SM Decision: Whether to recruit Māori and/or 18-24. To be decided by team during fieldwork.
		Default at beginning of fieldwork, 022/SMDEC=1.
		<ul><li>1 Recruit only Pacific Islanders</li><li>2 Recruit Pacific Islanders and Māori and 18-24</li></ul>
		3 Recruit Pacific Islanders and Māori
		4 Recruit Pacific Islanders and 18-24
023	RS08010	If 022/SMDEC=1 and 021/DE643v=1 or 4, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D10)
		If 022/SMDEC=1 and 021/DE643v=2 or 3, go to 025/BI110b.
		If 022/CMDEC_2 and 021/DE642v_1 2 or 2 go to 02E/PI110h
		If 022/SMDEC=2 and 021/DE643v=1, 2 or 3, go to 025/BI110b. If 022/SMDEC=2 and 021/DE643v=4 and 012/BI203=2, go to 025/BI110b.
		If 022/SMDEC=2 and 021/DE643v=4 and 012/BI203=2, go to 023/BI110B.  If 022/SMDEC=2 and 021/DE643v=4 and 012/BI203=3-5, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D10)
		If 022/SMDEC=3 and 021/DE643v=1, 2 or 3, go to 025/BI110b.
		If 022/SMDEC=3 and 021/DE643v=4, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D10)
		If 022/SMDEC=4 and 021/DE643v=2 or 3, go to 025/BI110b.
		If 022/SMDEC=4 and 021/DE643v=1 or 4 and 012/BI203=2, go to 025/BI110b.
		If 022/SMDEC=4 and 021/DE643v=1 or 4 and 012/BI203=3-5, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D10)
		WELCOME & START OF SURVEY
024	BI08110a	Ask if 003/Rtype=C.
		[Use greeting determined by greeting_v]
		Welcome back! Thanks for responding to our invitation to this follow-up survey. The invitation included some information
		about the survey. We hope this was helpful.
		If you have further questions please <b>click here</b> [hyperlink to participant respondent information sheet] for detailed information.
		To contact us, <b>click here</b> [hyperlink to screen 'PIcontact'].

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		[PROGRAM: PIcontact text = The Principal Co-investigators are Mr. Andrew Waa and Dr. Richard Edwards, University of Otago, New Zealand, and Dr. Geoffrey T. Fong, ITC Project, Department of Psychology, University of Waterloo, Canada.
		If you have any questions about this research project, or wish to raise any concerns, please contact Dr. Richard Edwards (Email: richard.edwards@otago.ac.nz).
		If you have difficulty completing this online survey, call Research New Zealand at 0800 500 168 or email Katrina Magill (katrina.magill@researchnz.com).
025	BI08110b	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.  Great – it looks like you're eligible for this important health survey! Participation is voluntary and you can withdraw at any time. Before you decide whether you want to participate or not, here is some key information about the study.
026	BI08526	Ask all.
		Is there a reward for participation?
		Yes. If you complete the survey, you will receive [compensation] as a token of appreciation, as well as being entered to win a prize draw, with 5 chances to win a \$500 voucher of your choice
		[002/RSOURCE=3 and 003/Rtype=P: You may participate in this survey and receive a e-voucher only once. You will
		need to provide your e-mail address in order to receive the voucher.]  [003/Rtype=C: You will need to provide your e-mail address in order to receive the voucher.]
		[003/Rtype=C: You will need to provide your e-mail address in order to receive the voucher.]
		How long will it take?
		About 40-50 minutes. If you don't finish in one go, you can leave the survey and continue later where you left off. Participation is voluntary and you can withdraw at any time. You may choose not to answer any of the questions, except for some initial questions that are essential to determine your eligibility.
		Will my privacy be protected?
		Will my privacy be protected?  Yes. Any personal identifying information, such as your name and address, will be removed from the data that has been collected so that your answers cannot be linked back to you. Your personal information is protected by the Privacy Act 1993 and will remain absolutely confidential. It will be held at the University of Otago and will not be shared with anyone outside of the New Zealand research team.
		[(002/RSOURCE=1 or 3) or (002/RSOURCE=2 and 003/Rtype=C): We will use this information only to send you a voucher as a token of thanks for participating, to send reminder emails about this survey, or to send you summary findings
		if you choose to receive these.] [002/RSOURCE=2 and 003/Rtype=P: We will use this information to send reminder emails about this survey, or to send you summary findings if you choose to receive these.]
		De-identified survey data (with names and contact details removed) will be held at the University of Waterloo (Canada) and at the University of Otago in secure storage in password-protected data files that are accessible only to the research project team. After two years this data will be made available for other researchers involved with the international research project to make comparisons across countries.
		Will there be follow-up surveys?
		Yes, in 6-10 months we will invite you to take part in a brief follow-up survey where we will just ask about your use of

		tobacco and vaping products. We are also planning another longer survey like this one, to happen about 16-20 months from now, and there may be other surveys after that. Participation in follow-up surveys is always voluntary.
		If you have further questions, please <b>click here</b> [hyperlink to participant information sheet] for detailed information.
		To contact us, <b>click here</b> [hyperlink to screen 'PIcontact'].
		[PROGRAM: PIcontact text = The Principal Co-investigators are Mr. Andrew Waa and Dr. Richard Edwards, University of Otago, New Zealand, and Dr. Geoffrey T. Fong, ITC Project, Department of Psychology, University of Waterloo, Canada.
		If you have questions about this research project, or wish to raise any concerns, please contact Dr. Richard Edwards (Email: richard.edwards@otago.ac.nz).
		If you have any difficulty completing this online survey, call Research New Zealand at 0800 500 168 or email Katrina Magill (katrina.magill@researchnz.com).
027	BI08270	Ask all.
		I have read the information provided and I agree to participate in this study.
		1 I agree to participate
		2 I do not wish to participate
		If you have further questions, please <u>click here</u> for detailed information.
		If response=2, go to 366/BI901. (DC: If 003/Rtype=C, then C-B13; if 003/Rtype=P, then P-C13)
		EMAIL REQUEST
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?  EMAIL ADDRESS:
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?  EMAIL ADDRESS:  1 Yes 2 No  If response=1, go to 035/BI111.
		Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?  EMAIL ADDRESS:  1 Yes 2 No  If response=1, go to 035/BI111.  If response=2, go to 032/AI513a.
028	AI08509	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?  EMAIL ADDRESS:  1 Yes 2 No  If response=1, go to 035/BI111.
		Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (email address on file).  Program to populate field with email address data on file.  Thank you very much for agreeing to take part in this survey.  Because this is an ongoing study offered only through the internet, we would like to confirm your email address, for future communications.  This is the email address you last provided to us. Is this still the best email address to use to contact you?  EMAIL ADDRESS:  1 Yes 2 No  If response=1, go to 035/BI111.  If response=2, go to 032/AI513a.  Ask if 003/Rtype=P or [003/Rtype=C and (email address not on file OR emailed invitation bounced back)].

NZL4

VarName

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		We will only use this address to contact you about the survey, for example, sending reminder emails for this survey, and inviting you to take part in our follow-up surveys. [If 002/RSOURCE=1 or 3: We would also use it as a point of contact if your voucher were returned to us and we needed to get in touch.]
		If you leave before reaching the end of the survey, we will use your email address to send you a personalised link to your survey so that you can complete the survey, starting where you left off. If you don't receive the email, check your spam/junk folder.
		We will treat your email address with strict confidentiality and will not share it with anyone outside this project.
		Are you willing to provide us with your email address?  1 Yes 2 No
		3 I don't have an email address
		If response=1, go to 032/AI513a.
		If response=2-3 and [(003/Rtype=P) OR (003/Rtype=C and 001/CohortNZL=30)], go to 031/AI516.
030	AI08514	If response=2-3 and [003/Rtype=C and 001/CohortNZL=10 or 20], go to 030/AI514.  Ask if (001/CohortNZL=10 or 20) and (029/AI510=2-3).
030	A106514	That's fine, we will continue to keep in touch by phone or letter.
		Go to 035/BI111.
031	AI08516	Ask if [(003/Rtype=P) OR (003/Rtype=C and 001/CohortNZL=30)] and 029/AI510=2-3. 003/Rtype=P: Thank you for your interest. Unfortunately, this survey requires that participants provide their email address for future communications. 003/Rtype=C: Without your email, we will be unable to send you the electronic voucher for completing the survey and to invite you for the next survey. All: Are you able to provide your e-mail address?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		If response=1, go to 032/AI513a. If 003/Rtype=C and response=2, go to 035/BI111.
		If 003/Rtype=P and response=2, go to 369/BI908. (DC: P-C75)
032	AI08513a	Ask if 028/AI509=2 or 029/AI510=1 or 031/AI516=1.
000	47005401	Please enter your email address.
033	AI08513b	Ask if 028/AI509=2 or 029/AI510=1 or 031/AI516=1.  Please re-enter your e-mail address, to confirm.
034	AI08513c	Ask if 032/AI513a<>033/AI513b.
00.	, 11003130	The e-mail addresses you have entered are not the same. Please check and re-enter your e-mail address.
035	BI08111	Ask all.
		Helpful Hints
		Thank you. You are now ready to start. Please read these brief instructions to help you complete the survey.
		- After answering the questions on each page, click "Save and continue" to move to the next page.
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		- Do NOT use the "forward" arrow on your browser as this will exit you from the survey.
		- If you make a mistake at any time and need to go back to a previous question, please click on "Previous Page".
		- If 003/Rtype=P or (003/Rtype=C and email on file): If you accidentally exit the survey, you can use the link sent to you in the [email you will receive confirming your invitation to participate in the study(003/Rtype=P) /invitation email (003/Rtype=C)], which will take you back into the survey where you left off.
		- If 003/Rtype=C and NO email on file: If you accidently exit the survey, you can use the link provided in your invitation letter [(if email provided at 032/AI513a/b: or in your confirmation email)], which will take you back into the survey where you left off.
		QUOTA SCREENING
036	BI08300	<b>Ask all.</b> First, we have some questions that will determine which parts of the survey are relevant to you.
037a	DE08620r	Ask if (003/Rtype=P and 002/RSOURCE=2) or (003/Rtype=C and Ethnicity is missing).
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which ethnic group or groups do you belong to?
		New Zealand European
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
037b	DE08621r	9 Don't know Māori
037b	DE086211	Samoan
037d	DE08623r	Cook Island Māori
037d	DE08624r	Tongan
037c	DE08625r	Niuean
037g	DE08626r	Fijian
037h	DE08627r	Fijian Indian
037i	DE08628r	Tokelauan
037j	DE08629r	Chinese
037k	DE08630r	Indian
0371	DE08631r	Other Pacific ethnicity (specify)
037	DE08632r	Other ethnicity (specify)
m		
037n	DE086350	Ask if 037I/DE631r=1.
	r	You can provide up to three other Pacific ethnicities.
037o	DE08640o	Ask if 037m/DE632r=1.
	r	You can provide up to three other ethnicities.
038	DE08644v	Ask all.
		(Derived variable for ethnicity)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		If [(037b/DE621r=1) and (all of (037c/DE622r, 037d/DE623r, 037e/DE624r, 037f/DE625r, 037g/DE626r, 037i/DE628r, 037l/DE631r)=2, 8 or 9)] or 021/DE643v=1, 038/DE644v=1.  If [(037b/DE621r=2, 8 or 9) and (any of (037c/DE622r, 037d/DE623r, 037e/DE624r, 037f/DE625r, 037g/DE626r, 037i/DE628r, 037l/DE631r)=1)] or 021/DE643v=2, 038/DE644v=2.  If [(037b/DE621r=1) and (any of (037c/DE622r, 037d/DE623r, 037e/DE624r, 037f/DE625r, 037g/DE626r, 037i/DE631r)=1)] or 021/DE643v=3, 038/DE644v=3.  If [(037b/DE621r=2, 8 or 9) and (all of (037c/DE622r, 037d/DE623r, 037e/DE624r, 037f/DE625r, 037g/DE626r, 037i/DE628r, 037i/DE628r, 037l/DE631r)=2, 8 or 9)] or 021/DE643v=4, 038/DE644v=4.
		If QNU/DE08644v@LSD=1, 038/DE644v=1 If QNU/DE08644v@LSD=2, 038/DE644v=2 If QNU/DE08644v@LSD=3, 038/DE644v=3 If QNU/DE08644v@LSD=4, 038/DE644v=4  1 Māori only 2 Pacific only 3 Māori and Pacific 4 Neither Māori nor Pacific
039a	BIRTHDT	Ask all.  Please provide your date of birth.  (DD/MM/YYYY)  8888 Refused  9999 Don't Know  Your age may be used to link your answers in this survey to your answers in a follow-up survey. Therefore, it's very important that you enter your birth date correctly.  If 003/Rtype=P: This is an essential question that is required for the analysis of the data we collect. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If 003/Rtype=C: This is an important question for the analysis of the data we collect.  If 003/Rtype=C and birthyr=8888 or 9999, go to 040/BI200.  If 003/Rtype=P and birthyr=8888 or 9999, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: P-C11.1)
039b	BI08193	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and birthyr<>8888 or 9999.  Derived variable comparison of entered YOB and smart data YOB@LSD  039b/BI193=   [birthyr at 039a/BIRTHDT] - [YOB@LSD]  . (absolute value of the difference)  If 039b/BI193=0, go to 040/BI200.
039c	BI08194	Ask if 039b/BI193>0.  You entered your year of birth as [birthyr at 039a/BIRTHDT]. According to our records, your year of birth is [YOB@LSD]. Which is the correct year?  1 [birthyr at 039a/BIRTHDT] 2 [YOB@LSD] 3 Other  If response=1, use birthyr chosen as part of 039a/BIRTHDT to update YOB and go to 043/AGESD.
		IT response=1, use dirtnyr chosen as part of U39a/BIKTHDT to update YOB and go to U43/AGESD.

If response=2, go to 043/AGESD. If response=3, go to 039a/BIRTHDT.  O40 BI08200 Ask if 003/Rtype=C and Birthyr=8888 or 9999. Please tell us your current age. Your age is used to link your answers in this survey to your answer possibly also to answers in a follow-up survey. Therefore, it's important that you enter your respons clicking 'save and continue'.  888 Refused 999 Don't Know If response=888 or 999, go to 043/AGESD.  O41 BI08195 Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (040/BI200<888). Derived variable comparison of provided age and calculated age  Calculate age from year of birth (YOB@LSD). 041/BI195=   [040/BI200] - [calculated age]  . (i.e. absolute value of the difference) If 041/BI195>1, go to 042/BI196.	
Ask if 003/Rtype=C and Birthyr=8888 or 9999.  Please tell us your current age. Your age is used to link your answers in this survey to your answer possibly also to answers in a follow-up survey. Therefore, it's important that you enter your respons clicking 'save and continue'.  888 Refused 999 Don't Know  If response=888 or 999, go to 043/AGESD.  Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (040/BI200<888).  Derived variable comparison of provided age and calculated age  Calculate age from year of birth (YOB@LSD). 041/BI195=   [040/BI200] - [calculated age]  . (i.e. absolute value of the difference)	
Please tell us your current age. Your age is used to link your answers in this survey to your answer possibly also to answers in a follow-up survey. Therefore, it's important that you enter your response clicking 'save and continue'.  888 Refused 999 Don't Know  If response=888 or 999, go to 043/AGESD.  Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (040/BI200<888). Derived variable comparison of provided age and calculated age  Calculate age from year of birth (YOB@LSD). 041/BI195=   [040/BI200] - [calculated age]  . (i.e. absolute value of the difference)	
O41 BI08195 Ask if 003/Rtype=C and (040/BI200<888).  Derived variable comparison of provided age and calculated age  Calculate age from year of birth (YOB@LSD).  041/BI195=   [040/BI200] - [calculated age]  . (i.e. absolute value of the difference)	
Derived variable comparison of provided age and calculated age  Calculate age from year of birth (YOB@LSD).  041/BI195=   [040/BI200] - [calculated age]  . (i.e. absolute value of the difference)	
Otherwise go to 043/AGESD.	
042 BI08196 <b>Ask if 041/BI195&gt;1.</b>	
You gave your age as [040/BI200]. This would make your year of birth [2022-[040/BI200]]. Accord year of birth is [YOB@LSD]. Would you like to correct either your age or your year of birth?  1 Correct age 2 Correct year of birth 3 Correct neither  If response=1, go to 040/BI200.  If response=2, go to 039a/BIRTHDT.  If response=3, retain 040/BI200 as age.	ding to our records, your
043 AGESD Ask all.  Derived variable current age (continuous) for all respondents.	
If [039a/BIRTHDT (day, month, and year)]<>8888 or 9999, current age is ([Survey Date]-[039a/B Otherwise, if [Birthmo, birthyr]<>8888 or 9999, current age is ([Survey Date]-[Birthday=15, Birth Otherwise, if [Birthyr]<>8888 or 9999, current age is (2022-[Birthyr]).  Otherwise, if [040/BI200]<>888 or 999, current age is [040/BI200].  Otherwise, if [040/BI200]=888 or 999 AND [Birthyr]=8888 or 9999, current age is (2022-[YOB@LSOTHER CONTROLL CON	nmo, birthyr]).
044 AGEGRPS Ask all.	
D Derived variable current age (categories) for all respondents.  1 18-24 2 25-39 3 40-54 4 55 and up	
045 BI08944 If 003/Rtype=P and respondent age<18, go to 370/BI930. (DC: P-D70) If 003/Rtype=P and 038/DE644v=1-3 and age quota full, go to 371/BI933. (DC: P-D80)	
046a BI08238 *** DATA USER: INSTEAD OF 046a/BI238, USE DERIVED 048/GENDER_V VARIABLE for get	ender comparisons,

.OW***
nparisons,
.OW***
be derived
be derived
.o

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		For NZL4 'gender' will be replaced with 048/GENDER_V which is based on the data provided at 046a/BI238 and allows for
		gender identity beyond man and woman.
049	GSB_V	Ask all.
		Derived Gender Sex Binary (049/GSB_V) variable, to be used for quota assignment and cross-country
		comparisons. Derived by program.
		If 048/GENDER_V=1 (M), set 049/GSB_V=1 (M)
		If 048/GENDER_V=2 (W), set 049/GSB_V=2 (F)
		If 048/GENDER_V=3, 8, or 9 (Other):
		If 047a/BI239=1 (F), 049/GSB_V=2 (F)
		If 047a/BI239=2 (M), 049/GSB_V=1 (M)
		If 047a/BI239=3, 4, 8 or 9, randomly assign values of 1 (M) or 2 (F).
		1 Male
		2 Female
		049/GSB_V is a new variable that is binary that will allow for comparisons inclusive of either gender or sex across ITC surveys
		dependent on the norms of the country.
		For NZL4 '049/GSB_V' will be based on the data provided at 048/GENDER_V, which is itself based on 046a/BI238. Those who
		do not have a value at 048/GENDER_V of either 1 or 2 will be derived based on the sex provided at 047a/BI239. In cases
		where 047a/BI239=3, 4, 8, or 9, respondents will be randomized in to either male or female.
050	BI08943	If 003/Rtype=P and 038/DE644v=4 and age-gender quota full, go to 371/BI933. (DC: P-D80)
051	BI08269	Ask if 003/Rtype=P.
		In case we need to contact you about this survey, please tell us the name you would like to be addressed by.
		You can choose not to provide a name here and still be eligible for the survey, in which case, leave the box below blank and
		press the 'Save and Continue' button. All personal information will be kept strictly confidential and will not be shared with any
052	NZREGION	person or group outside of the research team.  Ask all.
052	NZREGION	What REGION do you currently live in?
		01 Northland (Te Tai Tokerau)
		02 Auckland (Tāmaki-makau-rau)
		03 Waikato
		04 Bay of Plenty (Te Moana-a-Toi)
		05 Gisborne / East Coast (Te Tai Rāwhiti)
		06 Hawke's Bay (Te Matau-a-Māui)
		07 Taranaki
		08 Manawatū-Whanganui
		09 Wellington (Te Whanga-nui-a-Tara)
		10 Nelson (Whakatū) and Tasman (Te Tai-o-Aorere)
		11 Marlborough (Te Tauihu-o-te-waka)
		12 West Coast (Te Tai Poutini)
		13 Canterbury (Waitaha)
		14 Otago (Ōtākou)
		15 Southland (Murihiku)
		88 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		99 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		This is an essential question that is required for the analysis of the data we collect. Please do your best to answer. If you can't
		or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=88 or 99, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: if C, then C-B80; if P, then P-C80)  CIGARETTES SCREENING & CURRENT FREQUENCY
		CIGARETTES SCREENING & CORRENT FREQUENCY  CIGARETTES SCREENING
053	MP08131	Ask all.
033	MF00131	**IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY**
		In this survey we mostly ask about cigarettes and some products that are sometimes used as alternatives to smoking. You will be asked about THREE DIFFERENT TYPES OF PRODUCTS throughout the survey.
		<b>1. ORDINARY CIGARETTES</b> include tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes that are lit and produce smoke which is inhaled.
		[display cigs image here]
		<b>2. VAPING PRODUCTS or E-CIGARETTES</b> – devices that <u>heat a liquid (also called e-liquid)</u> to generate a vapour that is inhaled. The liquid does not contain tobacco but often contains nicotine and flavours. We will refer to these products as e-cigarettes or vaping devices. Examples of device brands include: VUSE, AirsPops, Caliburn.
		[display EC image here]
		<b>3. HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS</b> are devices that <a href="heat-tobacco">heat tobacco</a> to generate a nicotine-containing vapour that is then inhaled. They are sometimes referred to as heat-not-burn products. The <b>tobacco</b> heated by the device comes in the form of cigarette-like sticks, in capsules or pods, or as loose cut tobacco leaf. Examples include: IQOS/HEETS, PloomTech, and glo.
		[display HTP image here]
		First we want to ask a few questions about cigarettes.
054	QA08342	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and 067/FR309v@LSD=4-8.  According to our records, you were not smoking cigarettes when you completed our previous survey in [LSD].  What is your current smoking status?
		1 I have remained stopped ever since
		2 I relapsed back to smoking for a while, but have stopped again
		<ul><li>3 I am back smoking</li><li>8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)</li></ul>
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=1 or 2, go to 056/FR225v.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
055	FR08225	Ask if (003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=1) or [003/Rtype=C and ((054/QA342=3) or (067/FR309v@LSD=1-3))].
		How often do you CURRENTLY smoke ordinary cigarettes (either tailor-made or roll-your-own)?
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		<ul><li>3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month</li><li>4 Less than monthly, but occasionally (only if 003/Rtype=C)</li></ul>
		5 I have quit smoking (only if 003/Rtype=C)
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine your eligibility. Please do your best to answer. If you can't or don't
		wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: if C, then C-B11.5; if P, then P-C11.5)
056	FR08225v	Ask all.
		Derived variable – smoking frequency including replenishment quitters (who don't answer 055/FR225)
		If 003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=2, 056/FR225v=5.
		If 003/Rtype=C and 054/QA342=1 or 2, 056/FR225v=5.
		Otherwise 056/FR225v=055/FR225.
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		<ul><li>3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month</li><li>4 Less than monthly, but occasionally</li></ul>
		5 I have quit smoking
057	FR08304	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and 056/FR225v=4.
		Since you smoke less than once a month, you could be considered either a smoker or a former smoker. Do you think of
		yourself as a smoker or as having stopped smoking?
		1 Smoker
		2 Former smoker
		8 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		9 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY) This is an essential question that will help to determine which questions you are asked. Please do your best to answer. If you
		can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.
		If response=1, go to 064/QA720v.
		If response=8 or 9, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: C-B11.5)
058	QA08713	Ask if 057/FR304=2 or (003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=2).
		057/FR304=2: Okay, we can survey you as a former smoker because you smoke less than once a month. Therefore,
		when we ask questions about when and how you stopped smoking, we are asking about when your smoking dropped to
		less than once a month.
		<b>003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=2:</b> Because you used to smoke at least once a month, and now you don't, you qualify as
059	QA08439	a former smoker by our definitions, and we will survey you as such.  Ask if [(003/Rtype=P and 056/FR225v=5) OR (003/Rtype=C and (057/FR304=2 or 056/FR225v=5))]
0.09	QAUU433	When did you stop smoking ordinary cigarettes (either tailor-made or roll-your-own)?
		01 Less than 4 weeks ago

Q#	VarName	NZL4
_		02 1-3 months ago
		03 4-6 months ago
		04 7-12 months ago
		05 13-18 months ago
		06 19-24 months ago
		07 2-3 years ago
		08 3-5 years ago
		09 More than 5 years ago
		88 Refused (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		99 Don't know (THIS WILL EXIT YOU FROM THE SURVEY)
		This is an essential question that will help to determine which questions you are asked. Please do your best to answer. If you
		can't or don't wish to answer this question, you will not be able to continue.  If 003/Rtype=C and response=09, go to 368/BI913. (DC: C-D72)
		If 003/Rtype=P and response=07, 08, or 09, go to 368/BI913. (DC: P-D72)
		If response=88 or 99, go to 010/BI473, then 367/BI904. (DC: if 003/Rtype=C, then C-B11.7; if 003/Rtype=P,
		then P-C11.7)
060	QA08701	Ask if 003/Rtype=C and 056/FR225v=5.
		059/QA439=01-02: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, since you stopped smoking?
		059/QA439=03-08: Have you had any cigarettes, even a puff, in the last 3 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 064/QA720v.
061	QA08706	Ask if 060/QA701=1.
		Was this a slip-up or are you still allowing yourself the occasional cigarette?
		1 Slip-up
		<ul><li>2 Allowing an occasional cigarette</li><li>8 Refused</li></ul>
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, 8 or 9, go to 064/QA720v.
062	QA08711	Ask if 061/QA706=2.
002	Q/100/11	How often are you allowing yourself a cigarette?
		1 Every day
		2 At least once a week, but not every day
		3 At least once a month, but not every week
		4 Less than monthly
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
063	QA08717	Ask if 062/QA711=1-3.
		For the purposes of the survey, we consider people who smoke at least once a month to be smokers. Therefore, we will
_		survey you as a smoker.
064	QA08720v	Ask if 003/Rtype=C.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Derived variable – status consistency category
		1=consistent
		2=maybe consistent
		3=inconsistent
		If [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [(055/FR225=1-3) or (055/FR225=4 and 057/FR304=1)], then 064/QA720v=1.  If LSW=NZL3 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=1-5], then 064/QA720v=1.
		If LSW=NZL3 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=6-7], then 064/QA720v=2.
		If LSW=NZL3 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=8-9], then 064/QA720v=3.
		If LSW=NZL3.5 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=1-4], then 064/QA720v=1.
		If LSW=NZL3.5 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=5-6], then 064/QA720v=2.
		If LSW=NZL3.5 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=7-9], then 064/QA720v=3.
		If [067/FR309v@LSD=4-8], then 064/QA720v=1.
065	QA08724v	Ask if 003/Rtype=C.
		Derived variable
		1=consistent (no further check needed)
		2=inconsistent (further check is required at 066/QA728)
		If 064/QA720v=1, then 065/QA724v=1.
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=6]$ , and $[time] \ge 19$ months, then
		065/QA724v=1
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=7]$ , and $[time] \ge 24$ months, then $065/QA724v=1$ .
		TC 0C4/0A720 - 2 AND LOW AITL2 F AND F0C7/FD200 OLOD 4 23 - LEGG/0A420 F1 - LEG
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3.5 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=5]$ , and $[time] \ge 13$ months, then $065/QA724v=1$
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3.5 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=6]$ , and $[time] \ge 19$ months, then
		065/QA724v=1.
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=6]$ , and $[time] < 19$ months, then $065/QA724v=2$
		If $064/QA720v=2$ AND LSW=NZL3 AND $[067/FR309v@LSD=1-3]$ and $[059/QA439=7]$ , and $[time] < 24$ months, then $065/QA724v=2$

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		If 064/QA720v=2 AND LSW=NZL3.5 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=5], and [time] < 13 months, then
		065/QA724v=2 If 064/QA720v=2 AND LSW=NZL3.5 AND [067/FR309v@LSD=1-3] and [059/QA439=6], and [time] < 19 months, then 065/QA724v=2
		If 064/QA720v=3, then 065/QA724v=2.  If 065/QA724v=1, Go to 067/FR309v.  If 065/QA724v=2, Go to 066/QA728.
		If 065/QA724v=2 after looping at 066/QA728, flag W4 status as inconsistent with LSW (W3 or W3.5) status.
066	QA08728	Ask if 065/QA724v=2.  [Time] months ago, when you completed our previous survey, you indicated that you were smoking.
		Today, you indicated that you have stopped smoking [059/QA439], which would suggest that you could have stopped smoking since before your participation in our last survey.  When you participated in our survey in [LSD], had you already quit smoking?
		<ul><li>Yes, I had quit smoking when I participated in your previous survey.</li><li>No, I was smoking when I participated in your previous survey.</li></ul>
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		<b>Response=2</b> : You will need to answer the questions regarding when you stopped smoking again. Please read each question carefully and be careful when entering your answers.
		If response=1, flag W4 status as inconsistent with LSD (W3 or W3.5) status.
		If response=2, 8, or 9, clear responses at 055/FR225, 056/FR225v, 057/FR304, 058/QA713, and 059/QA439
		and go back to 055/FR225.
067	FR08309v	Ask all.
		Derived variable cigarette smoking status  1 Daily smoker (if 056/FR225v=1 or 062/QA711=1)
		2 Weekly smoker (if 056/FR225v=2 or 062/QA711=1)
		3 Monthly smoker (if 056/FR225v=3 or 057/FR304=1 or 062/QA711=3)
		4 Quit in the last month (if 057/FR304=2 OR [056/FR225v=5 and (018/FR299=2 or (060/QA701<>1 or
		061/QA706<>2 or 062/QA711>3))] and (059/QA439=1). 5 Quit 1-6 months ago ( 059/QA439=2-3).
		6 Quit 7-12 months ago ( 059/QA439=4).
		7 Quit>13-24 months ago ( 059/QA439=5-6).
068	BI08947	8 Quit>2 years ago ( 059/QA439=7-8).  Termination Statement: Who is terminated in this survey for ineligibilty, at or before this point.
000	D100947	If P and
		((059/QA439=7 or 8) or (015/FR142=2) or (015/FR142=1 and 016/QA437=2) or (016/QA437=1 and 017/BI345=2) or
		(013/DE098=2) or (012/BI203=2) or (043/AGESD<18) or (022/SMDEC=1 and 021/DE643v=1 or 4 and 002/RSOURCE=3)
		or (022/SMDEC=2 and 021/DE643v=4 and 012/BI203=3-5 and 002/RSOURCE=3) or (022/SMDEC=3 and 021/DE643v=4 and 002/RSOURCE=3) or (022/SMDEC=4 and (021/DE643v=1 or 4) and 012/BI203=3-5 and 002/RSOURCE=3)).
		and 002/10001000-3) or (022/31/1000-4 and (021/00043V-1 or 4) and 012/01203-3-3 and 002/10001000-3)).

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Or if C and
069	BI08107	(059/QA439=9) or (066/QA728=1).  PROGRAMMER: Quota application and disposition code:
009	D100107	At this point, quotas are implemented.
		The same period, queens are impressed as
		If respondent is replenishment (P) and qualifies for the survey, but his/her quota group is full, he/she is terminated at this
		point and sent to termination script 372/BI949. Assign DC: P-D80.
		E-CIGARETTES SCREENING
070	NC08302	<b>Ask all.</b> The next question is about VAPING PRODUCTS. Examples of device brands include: VUSE, AirsPops, and Caliburn. Images of these products are shown below.
		[Programmer: display E-cig product image here] Have you ever used an e-cigarette or vaping device, even once?
		1 Yes 2 No
		3 I have never heard of e-cigarettes or vaping devices (outside of this survey)
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
071	HN08103	HTP SCREENING Ask all.
071	HIN08103	The next question is about HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS (HTPs). Examples include: IQOS/HEETS, PloomTech, and glo. Images of these products are shown below.
		[Programmer: display HTP product image here]
		Have you ever heard of heated tobacco products, outside of these surveys?
		1 Yes 2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
070	111100106	If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 073/MP262.
072	HN08106	Ask if 071/HN103=1.  Have you ever used one of these heated tobacco products, even once?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES CONSUMPTION
073	MP08262	Ask all.
0,3	111 00202	Now some questions about smoking cigarettes
074	FR08128	Ask if 067/FR309v=1.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		How long have you been smoking daily?
		1 Less than 1 year
		2 13-18 months
		3 19-24 months
		4 2-3 years
		5 3-5 years
		6 6-10 years 7 More than 10 years
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		[Programmer: Please insert note between question text and response options] If you have smoked daily at more than one
		time in your life, please answer only about this most recent time.
075	FR08121	Ask if 067/FR309v=2-8.
		<b>067/FR309v=2-3</b> : Earlier you said that you smoke [(067/FR309v=2) at least once a week / (067/FR309v=3) at least
		once a month]. Did you ever smoke daily for a period of time?
		067/FR309v=4-8: Earlier you said that you don't smoke now. When you were smoking, did you ever smoke daily for a
		period of time?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 076/FR160. If response=2, 8, or 9, go to 079/FR226.
076	FR08160	Ask if 067/FR309v=1 or 075/FR121=1.
0,0	1100100	At what age did you START smoking DAILY?
		years
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		(range 0-110)
		If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
		If 067/FR309v=1, go to 078/FR216.
077	FR08161	Ask if 075/FR121=1.
		At what age did you STOP smoking DAILY?
		years
		888 Refused 999 Don't Know
		(range 0-110)
		(range o 110)
		If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
078	FR08216	Ask if 067/FR309v=1.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each day, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes?
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
079	FR08226	Go to 081/FR245v (derivation of CPD). Ask if 067/FR309v=2.
0/9	FKU0220	On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each week, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes?
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
		Go to 081/FR245v (derivation of CPD).
080	FR08236	Ask if 067/FR309v=3.
		On average, how many cigarettes do you smoke each month, including both tailor-made and roll-your-own cigarettes?
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		This is a very important question. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
081	FR08245v	Go to 081/FR245v (derivation of CPD). Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
001	FRU0243V	(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (continuous))
082	FR08250v	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
002		(Derived variable: cigarettes per day (categories), calculated from QNU/FR245V)
		0 1-10 cigarettes
		1 11-20 cigarettes
		2 21-30 cigarettes
		3 31 or more cigarettes
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES PRODUCT TYPE & BRAND CHOICE
083	FR08330	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Do you smoke?
		1 Only tailor-made cigarettes
		<ul> <li>Mainly tailor-made cigarettes</li> <li>About the same amount of each</li> </ul>
		4 Mainly roll-your-own cigarettes
		5 Only roll-your-own cigarettes
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
084	FR08370	Ask if 083/FR330=2-9.
		Which of the following best describes what you smoke?
		1 Only commercially-made (branded) cigarettes or tobacco
		2 Mainly commercially-made cigarettes or tobacco
		3 About the same amount of each

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		4 Mainly homegrown tobacco
		5 Only homegrown tobacco
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Homegrown tobacco – this includes tobacco that you or your family or friends have grown yourselves, or tobacco that has
		been grown by other people and sold, traded, or shared with you.
		Commercially-made cigarettes or tobacco – this includes cigarettes and tobacco produced by commercial companies and
		sold in branded packets or pouches.
085	BR08310	If response=1, 2, 8 or 9, go to 085/BR310. Ask if 083/FR330=1 OR 084/FR370=1-4, 8, or 9.
003	DICOOSIO	Do you have a usual brand and variety of commercial cigarettes or roll-your-own tobacco?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
086a	BR08309	Ask if 083/FR330=2, 3, 4, 8 or 9.
		<b>085/BR310=1:</b> This usual brand – is it a brand of tailor-made cigarettes or roll-your-own cigarettes?
		<b>085/BR310&lt;&gt;1:</b> Are you currently smoking tailor-made cigarettes or roll-your-own cigarettes?
		1 Tailor-made cigarettes
		2 Roll-your-own cigarettes
		8 Refused
0061	DD 00000	9 Don't know
086b	BR08309v	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Derived variable Usual/ current brand is TM, RYO or HG
		If 092/ED220_1_than 096b/BD200v_1
		If 083/FR330=1, then 086b/BR309v=1. If 083/FR330=5 and 084/FR370<5, then 086b/BR309v=2.
		If $083/FR330=2-4$ , 8 or 9 AND $(084/FR370<5 \text{ or } 084/FR370=8 \text{ or } 9)$ AND $086a/BR309=1$ , then $086b/BR309v=1$ .
		If 083/FR330=2-4, 8 or 9 AND (084/FR370<5 or 084/FR370=8 or 9) AND 086a/BR309=2, then 086b/BR309v=2.
		If 084/FR370=5, then 086b/BR309v=3.
		Otherwise, 086b/BR309v=9.
		1 Tailor-made cigarettes (commercial)
		2 Roll-your-own cigarettes (commercial)
		3 Exclusive Homegrown tobacco (non-commercial)
		9 Don't know
087	FR08332	Ask if 086b/BR309v=2 or 3.
		Do you use filters with your [roll-your-own cigarettes (086b/BR309v=2)/homegrown tobacco (086b/BR309v=3)?
		1 Always
		2 Usually
		3 Sometimes
		4 Never
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		3 DOLL KHOW

Q#	VarName	NZL4
088a	BR08307	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		How would you describe the flavour of your [usual (085/BR310=1)/ current (085/BR310>1)] brand of cigarettes or
		tobacco?
		1 Just tobacco
		2 Tobacco and menthol
		3 Tobacco and some other flavour
		8 Refused
0006	BR08307o	9 Don't know
088b	BRU83070	Ask if 088a/BR307=3. What other flavour?
089	BR08357	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
009	DK00337	Does your [usual (085/BR310=1)/ current (085/BR310>1)] brand have a capsule in the filter that releases a flavour when
		it is crushed?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES - BRAND - REASONS FOR USE
090a	BR08010	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		Next, we'd like you to tell us whether you agree or disagree with some statements about the cigarettes or tobacco that you
		most commonly smoke.
		The cigarettes or tobacco that I most commonly smoke
		Taste good.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		<ul><li>3 Neither agree nor disagree</li><li>4 Disagree</li></ul>
		5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
090b	BR08011	Are satisfying to smoke.
090c	BR08012	Are harsh to smoke.
090d	BR08013	Are addictive.
090e	BR08014	Would be easy to quit.
090f	BR08015	Are calming.
091a	BR08850	Ask all.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		067/FR309v=1-3: Which of the following do you enjoy about smoking cigarettes?
		067/FR309v=4-8: Which of the following did you enjoy about smoking cigarettes?
		The smell of the tobacco or tobacco smoke.
		1 Selected

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
091b		The taste of the tobacco smoke.
091c		The throat hit.
091d		The 'head-rush' or 'buzz' that I get with smoking.
091e		The calming or relaxing effect of smoking.
091f	BR08806	The opportunity to have a break.
091g		The opportunity to smoke with other people.
091h		The experience of smoking with a meal or drink.
091i	BR08857	Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Programmer note: If 091i/BR857 is selected, please unselect the other items in the 091a/BR850 series, including
		QNU/BR08850, QNU/BR08802, QNU/BR08854, QNU/BR08804, QNU/BR08805, QNU/BR08806, QNU/BR08807, QNU/BR08808.
		There is nothing I enjoy about the experience of smoking.
		CIGARETTES TOBACCO SOURCES & LAST PURCHASE
092	Sointro	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		These next questions are about [cigarette (086b/BR309v=1)/ roll-your-own tobacco(086b/BR309v=2)] prices and where
		you get your [cigarettes(086b/BR309v=1/ tobacco(086b/BR309v=2)].
093a	SO08321	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		[Programmer: Please note that options 16 and 15 are flipped in order. This is intentional. Please retain these
		values for cross-wave compatibility.]
		Where do you buy or get MOST of your cigarettes or tobacco?
		01 Dairy/ local store
		O2 Small supermarket/ superette/ convenience store (e.g. Four Square, 7-11, etc.)
		03 Petrol/ gas station
		04 Large supermarket (e.g. Pak'nSave, Countdown, New World)
		05 Bar/ pub, restaurant, casino, game room, or other entertainment establishment
		06 Specialist tobacco store/ tobacconist
		07 Liquor store or bottle shop
		08 Vending machines (including ones in bars)
		09 Duty-free shop
		Outside of the country (but not at a duty-free shop)
		11 [leave blank]
		On the Internet (including online supermarket shopping and app-based services)
		13 From someone else (not at a store, shop or other mainstream establishment) selling cigarettes independently
		and/ or illegally, perhaps at local markets, door-to-door, or just in the street
		14 From a friend or relative
		16 I grow it myself
		15 From somewhere else (specify)
		88 Refused
0021	6000001	99 Don't know
093b	SO08321o	Ask if 093a/S0321=15.
		Specify where else.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
094	SO08326	Ask if 093a/S0321=12.
		What type of delivery do you use most often for your Internet purchases?
		1 Postal/courier/supermarket delivery either next day or longer
		2 Rapid same day on-demand delivery (e.g., through an app)
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
095	SO08205	Ask if 093a/S0321=13-15.
		How much of the cigarettes or tobacco you get from that source is homegrown?
		1 None of it
		2 Less than half
		3 About half
		4 More than half
		5 All of it
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Homegrown tobacco – this includes tobacco that you or your family and friends have grown yourselves, or tobacco that has
		been grown by other people and sold, traded, or shared with you.
096	SO08206	Ask if 093a/S0321=13-15.
		How much of the cigarettes or tobacco you get from that source is foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled?
		1 None of it
		2 Less than half
		3 About half
		4 More than half
		5 All of it
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products – these include foreign-bought or smuggled cigarettes and tobacco
007	DI 100204	(without the standard New Zealand pictorial warnings) or counterfeit (fake) cigarettes and tobacco.
097	PU08204	Ask if 093a/S0321=1-8 or 13-15.
		Thinking of where you buy or get most of your cigarettes or tobacco
		Typically, how long is your trip to buy or get your cigarettes or tobacco (i.e., round trip)?  Enter[ ] number of hours
		Enter[ ] number of minutes
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
		If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
098	PU08201	Range 1 - 776 minutes
096	P006201	Ask if 086b/BR309v=1.
		093a/S0321=14: What format do you usually buy or get from your friend or relative?
		<b>093a/SO321&lt;&gt;14:</b> What format do you usually buy or get?  1 Carton
		3 Loose, single, unpackaged cigarettes

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response=1, go to 099/PU211
		If response=2, go to 102/PU311.
		If response=3, go to 104/PU411. Otherwise, go to 108/PU736.
099	PU08211	Ask if 098/PU201=1.
033	1000211	How many cartons do you usually get?
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
100a	PU08222	Ask if 098/PU201=1.
		How many packs of cigarettes are in ONE carton?
		01 Four
		02 Five 03 Six
		03 Six 04 Seven
		05 Eight
		06 Ten
		07 Twenty
		08 Other (specify)
		88 Refused
1001	DU 100222	99 Don't know
100b	PU082220	Ask if 100a/PU222=8.  Specify other number of packs per carter
101a	PU08227	Specify other number of packs per carton.  Ask if 098/PU201=1.
1014	1000227	How many cigarettes are in ONE pack?
		1 Twenty
		2 Twenty-five
		3 Other (specify)
		8 Refused
1016	DU00227-	9 Don't know
101b	PU08227o	Ask if 101a/PU227=3.  Specify other number of cigarettes per pack.
102	PU08311	Ask if 098/PU201=2.
		How many packs do you usually get?
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
103a	PU08322	Ask if 098/PU201=2.
		How many cigarettes are in ONE pack?
		1 Twenty 2 Twenty-five
		3 Other (specify)
		8 Refused
	l	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
103b	PU08322o	Ask if 103a/PU322=3.
		Specify other number of cigarettes per pack.
104	PU08411	Ask if 098/PU201=3.
		How many loose cigarettes do you usually get?
		888 Refused
		999 Don't Know
105	PU08511	Ask if 086b/BR309v=2.
		How many pouches of roll-your-own tobacco do you usually get?
		88 Refused
106a	PU08547	99 Don't know
100a	P006547	Ask if 086b/BR309v=2. What pouch size do you get?
		1 30 grams
		2 50 grams
		3 Other size (specify)
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
106b	PU08547v	If 106a/PU547=1, 106b/PU547v=30.
		If 106a/PU547=2, 106b/PU547v=50.
		If 106a/PU547=3, 8 or 9, 106b/PU547v=. (missing data)
106c	PU08547o	Ask if 106a/PU547=3.
		Specify other size in grams.
107	PU08552	Ask if 086b/BR309v=2.
		About how many cigarettes do you get from this size pouch?
		888 Refused
100	PU08736	999 Don't Know
108	PUU8/36	Ask if 083/FR330=1-4. On average, how much do you spend on tailor-made cigarettes each month?
		8888 Refused
		9999 Don't Know
		Please enter a price in dollars and cents. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
109	PU08737	Ask if 083/FR330=2-5.
		On average, how much do you spend on tobacco for roll-your-own cigarettes each month?
		8888 Refused
		9999 Don't Know
		Please enter a price in dollars and cents. If you don't have an exact answer, do your best to give an estimate.
110	PU08760	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		How often in the last 30 days did you buy cigarettes or tobacco in a shop when you didn't really plan to?
		1 Never
		2 Once
		3 A few times
		4 About once a week

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		5 More than once a week
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
111	PU08761	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
	. 0007.02	Compared to a year ago, have you found it easier or harder to get cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 Much easier to get now
		2 Somewhat easier 3 Equally easy
		3 Equally easy 4 Somewhat harder
		5 Much harder
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know  CIGARETTES HOMEGROWN & ILLICIT
112	PU08860	Ask all.
112	1 000000	Cigarettes and tobacco are sometimes sold, traded, or shared in New Zealand that are not distributed by established
		tobacco manufacturers. This includes:
		Homegrown tobacco – this includes tobacco that you or your family or friends have grown yourselves, or tobacco that
		has been grown by other people and sold, traded, or shared with you.
		<b>Foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products</b> – these include foreign-bought and smuggled cigarettes and tobacco (without the standard New Zealand pictorial warnings) or counterfeit (fake) cigarettes and tobacco.
		We will now ask some questions about your use of and views about homegrown tobacco and about foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products.
		These questions only concern your use of tobacco products obtained whilst in New Zealand.
		Rest assured that your answers will remain confidential.
		HOMEGROWN PURCHASING & ACCESS BEHAVIOURS
113	PU08861	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  Would you describe the last pack of cigarettes or tobacco that you smoked as
		1 Definitely or probably foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled.
		2 Homegrown tobacco which I or my family grew ourselves.
		3 Homegrown tobacco which I bought, traded for, or was shared with me.
		4 None of these. 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
114	SB08095	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-5.
		In the last 6 months, how often have you smoked homegrown tobacco?  1 Never
		2 Only once
		2 Only once

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		3 A few times
		4 Many times
		5 All of the time
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
115	SB08096	Ask if 114/SB095>1 and 067/FR309v=1-4.
		Now thinking about all the tobacco you smoked in THE LAST 30 DAYS
		What proportion do you think was homegrown tobacco?
		1 None or very little
		2 Some but less than half
		3 About half
		4 More than a half
		5 All or nearly all
		8 Refused
116	PU08863	9 Don't know
116	PUU8863	Ask if 084/FR370=2-5. Where did you get the homogrown tehaces that you used in the last 30 days?
		Where did you get the homegrown tobacco that you used in the last 30 days?  1 Only bought or got from other people
		<ul><li>Only bought or got from other people</li><li>Mainly bought or got from other people</li></ul>
		3 About the same amount of each
		4 Mainly used tobacco I grew myself
		5 Only used tobacco I grew myself
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
117	PU08864	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-5.
	1 000001	Homegrown tobacco is sometimes sold to, traded to, or shared with people who smoke. In the last 6 months, have you
		seen homegrown tobacco being sold, traded or shared?
		1 Yes, often
		2 Yes, occasionally
		3 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
118	SB08097	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		How likely are you to smoke homegrown tobacco in the next 6 months?
		1 Definitely
		2 Very likely
		3 Quite likely
		4 Not likely
		5 Very unlikely
		6 Definitely not
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
119	SB08098	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-5.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Which of the following best describes your experience of growing homegrown tobacco yourself?
		1 I have never grown it
		2 I have grown it in the past, but not in the last 12 months
		3 I have grown it in the last 12 months
		8 Refused
120	CDOOOO	9 Don't know
120	SB08099	Ask if 119/SB098=3.
		Who did you grow tobacco for?  1 Just for myself
		2 For myself and other people
		3 Just for other people
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
121	SB08100	Ask if 119/SB098=1 or 2.
	3233233	Which of the following best describes your plans for growing homegrown tobacco yourself in the next 12 months?
		1 I intend to try growing tobacco in the next 12 months
		2 I do not intend to try growing tobacco in the next 12 months
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
122	SB08171	Ask if 119/SB098=3.
		Which of the following best describes your plans for growing homegrown tobacco yourself in the next 12 months?
		1 I intend to continue growing tobacco in the next 12 months
		2 I do not intend to grow tobacco in the next 12 months
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
100	CD00100	HOMEGROWN REASONS FOR USE + TRYING
123a	SB08180	Ask if 114/SB095=2-5.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		114/SB095=2-3: Which of the following were reasons why you first tried smoking homegrown tobacco? 114/SB095=4-5: Which of the following are reasons why you smoke homegrown tobacco?
		114/SB095=2-3: I thought smoking homegrown tobacco would be less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes
		or tobacco.
		114/SB095=4-5: Smoking homegrown tobacco is less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
123b	SB08181	114/SB095=2-3: I thought smoking homegrown tobacco would be less harmful to other people around me than smoking
		ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		114/SB095=4-5: Smoking homegrown tobacco is less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary
		cigarettes or tobacco.
123c	SB08175	114/SB095=2-3: I thought I would like the taste of smoking homegrown tobacco better than smoking ordinary cigarettes
		or tobacco.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		114/SB095=4-5: I like the taste of smoking homegrown tobacco better than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
123d	SB08178	114/SB095=2-3: I thought smoking homegrown tobacco would be more satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or
		tobacco.
		114/SB095=4-5: Smoking homegrown tobacco is more satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
123e	SB08177	114/SB095=2-3: My friends or family smoked homegrown tobacco.
1226	CD00170	114/SB095=4-5: My friends or family smoke homegrown tobacco.
123f	SB08179	114/SB095=2-3: Homegrown tobacco was easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco. 114/SB095=4-5: Homegrown tobacco is easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
123g	SB08176	114/SB095=2-3: I thought I would save money by smoking homegrown tobacco instead of smoking
		114/SB095=4-5: I save money by smoking homegrown tobacco instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		HOMEGROWN NORMS
124	DI08742	Ask all.
		In your opinion, how acceptable or unacceptable is it to
		GROW homegrown cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 Very acceptable
		2 Somewhat acceptable
		3 Neither acceptable nor unacceptable
		4 Somewhat unacceptable
		5 Very unacceptable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
	<b></b>	HOMEGROWN PERCEIVED PREVALENCE OF USE
125	DI08748	Ask all.
		Compared to 12 months ago, do you think fewer or more people smoke homegrown tobacco?
		1 Fewer people smoke homegrown tobacco now
		2 About the same
		3 More people
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
126	DI08752	HOMEGROWN PERCEIVED ACCESSIBILITY Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
120	D100/32	If YOU wanted to get homegrown tobacco, how easy or difficult would it be?
		1 Very difficult
		3 Easy
		4 Very easy
		8 Refused
127	D1007E4	9 Don't know
127	DI08754	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Compared to 12 months ago, do you think that homegrown tobacco is
		1 Much more easily available now
		2 A little more easily available

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		<ul><li>3 No change</li><li>4 A little less easily available</li></ul>
		5 Much less easily available
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		HOMEGROWN POLICY SUPPORT
128	DI08755	Ask all.
		Would you support or oppose stronger action to reduce the availability of homegrown tobacco in New Zealand?
		<ul><li>1 Strongly support</li><li>2 Support</li></ul>
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		FOREIGN, COUNTERFEIT, & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PURCHASING & ACCESS BEHAVIOURS
129	PU08780	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-5.
		In the last 6 months, how often have you smoked cigarettes or tobacco that was likely foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled?
		1 Never
		2 Only once
		3 A few times
		4 Many times 5 All of the time
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products – these include foreign-bought or smuggled cigarettes and tobacco
		(without the standard New Zealand pictorial warnings) or counterfeit (fake) cigarettes and tobacco.
130	PU08781	Ask if 129/PU780>1 and 067/FR309v=1-4.
		Now thinking about all the cigarettes or roll-your-own tobacco you smoked in THE LAST 30 DAYS
		What proportion do you think was foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products?
		1 None or very little
		2 Some but less than half
		3 About half
		4 More than a half 5 All or nearly all
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
131	PU08699	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-4.
		Now thinking about all the cigarettes or roll-your-own tobacco you bought in THE LAST 30 DAYS
		What proportion do you think was foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products?
		1 None or very little
		2 Some but less than half
		3 Around half
		4 More than half

Q#	VarName	NZL4
132	PU08783	5 All or nearly all 6 I haven't bought any cigarettes or tobacco in the last 30 days 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
132	1 000/03	How likely are you to buy foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco in the next 6 months?  1 Definitely 2 Very likely 3 Quite likely 4 Not likely 5 Very unlikely 6 Definitely not 8 Refused 9 Don't know
100	51100011	FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO REASONS FOR USE
133a	PU08841	Ask if 129/PU780=2-5.  Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)  129/PU780=2-3: Which of the following are reasons you FIRST TRIED smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco?  129/PU780=4-5: Which of the following are reasons you SMOKE foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco?  129/PU780=2-3: I thought I would like the taste of smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco better than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.  129/PU780=4-5: I like the taste of smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco better than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.  1 Selected  2 Not selected  8 Refused  9 Don't know
133b	SB08182	129/PU780=2-3: I thought they would be more satisfying to smoke than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco. 129/PU780=4-5: They are more satisfying to smoke than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
133c	PU08848	129/PU780=2-3: My friends or family smoked foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco. 129/PU780=4-5: My friends or family smoke foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco.
133d	PU08800	129/PU780=2-3: The packs or pouches were more attractive than those of ordinary cigarettes or tobacco. 129/PU780=4-5: The packs or pouches are more attractive than those of ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
133e	SB08183	129/PU780=2-3: They were easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco. 129/PU780=4-5: They are easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
133f	PU08844	129/PU780=2-3: I thought I would save money by smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco. 129/PU780=4-5: I save money by smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		FOREIGN, COUNTERFEIT, & SMUGGLED TOBACCO NORMS
134	SB08185	Ask all.  In your opinion, how acceptable or unacceptable is it to

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		BUY foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 Very acceptable
		2 Somewhat acceptable
		3 Neither acceptable nor unacceptable
		4 Somewhat unacceptable
		5 Very unacceptable
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PERCEIVED PREVALENCE OF USE
135	DI08757	Ask all.
		Compared to 12 months ago, do you think fewer or more people are smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 Fewer people smoking foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco now
		2 About the same
		3 More people
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO PERCEIVED ACCESSIBILITY
136	PU08679	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		If YOU wanted to get foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco, how easy or difficult would it be?
		1 Very difficult
		2 Difficult
		3 Easy
		4 Very easy
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
137	PU08666	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Compared to 12 months ago do you think that foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes and tobacco are
		1 Much more easily available now
		2 A little more easily available
		3 No change
		4 A little less easily available
		5 Much less easily available now
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
138	PU08678	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		In the last 6 months, have you seen foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled tobacco products being sold or shared?
		1 Yes, often
		2 Yes, sometimes
		3 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		FOREIGN, FAKE & SMUGGLED TOBACCO POLICY SUPPORT
139	IN08374	Ask all.  Would you support or oppose stronger action to reduce the amount of foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco available in New Zealand?  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE
140	SB08020	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  067/FR309v=1: How soon after waking do you usually have your first cigarette?  067/FR309v=2-3: On days that you smoke, how soon after waking do you usually have your first cigarette?  1 5 minutes or less 2 6-30 minutes 3 31-60 minutes 4 More than 60 minutes 8 Refused 9 Don't know
141	SB08031	Ask all.
		Do you consider yourself addicted to cigarettes?  1 Not at all  2 Yes somewhat addicted  3 Yes very addicted  8 Refused  9 Don't know
142	SB08053	Ask all.
		In general, how strong have your urges to smoke been in the last 24 hours?  0 I have not felt the urge to smoke in the last 24 hours  1 Slight 2 Moderate 3 Strong 4 Very strong 5 Extremely strong 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT QUITTING
143	BQ08111	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  Now some questions about stopping smoking. You don't need to be intending to stop smoking to respond. Imagine how you would feel if you were planning to stop smoking.  If you decided to give up smoking completely in the next 6 months, how sure are you that you would succeed?

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		8 Refused
1.4.4	D000141	9 Don't know
144	BQ08141	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Are you planning to stop smoking  1 Within the next month
		2 Between 1-6 months from now
		3 Sometime in the future, beyond 6 months
		4 Not planning to quit
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
145	BQ08148	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		How much do you want to stop smoking?
		1 Not at all
		2 A little
		3 Somewhat
		4 A lot 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
146	BQ08338	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
110	DQ00330	To what extent are you tired of trying to stop smoking?
		1 Not at all tired
		2 Slightly tired
		3 Moderately tired
		4 Very tired
		5 Extremely tired
		8 Refused
147	BQ08116	9 Don't know Ask if 067/FR309v=4-8.
147	DQ00110	You said earlier that you have stopped smoking. How sure are you that you will remain a non-smoker?
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
148a	BQ08201	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-7.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		<b>067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141=4:</b> Even though you mentioned that you are not currently planning to quit, in the past
		6 months, have any of the following reasons led you to think about quitting?
		<b>067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141&lt;&gt;4:</b> In the past 6 months, have any of the following reasons led you to think about
		quitting?
		067/FR309v=4-7:
		To what extent were any of the following reasons for your quitting smoking?
		Concern for my personal health.
		<ul><li>1 Not at all</li><li>2 Somewhat</li></ul>
		3 Very much
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
148b	BQ08268	The new measures the government has proposed to help achieve the Smokefree 2025 goal.
148c	BQ08207	That society disapproves of smoking.
148d	BQ08209	The price of cigarettes.
148e	BQ08270	Smoking restrictions in cars.
148f	BQ08217	Advice from a doctor, dentist, or other health professional to quit.
148g	<del>-</del>	Information or advertisements that are about the health risks of smoking or that encourage quitting.
148h	BQ08214	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> That close friends and family disapprove of my smoking.
		<b>067/FR309v=4-7:</b> That close friends and family disapproved of my smoking.
148i	BQ08240	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-7 and 070/NC302=1 or 2.
1 10:	D000000	Availability of e-cigarettes or vaping devices.
148j	BQ08239	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-7 and 071/HN103=1.
1 401	C) (00017	Availability of heated tobacco products.
148k	CV08017	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-7. COVID-19.
149a	BQ08276	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-7.
1430	DQ00270	(Programmer: program as grid.)
		<b>067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141=4 (don't intend to quit):</b> To what extent are the following reasons why you DON'T
		WANT TO STOP smoking?
		067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141<>4 (intend to quit): If you decided to stop smoking in the next year, to what
		extent would the following make it more DIFFICULT TO STOP?
		067/FR309v=4-7 (recent former smokers):
		To what extent are the following reasons why you might find it HARD TO STAY STOPPED smoking over the next year?
		067/FR309v=1-3: I am addicted to smoking cigarettes or tobacco
		067/FR309v=4-7: I was addicted to smoking cigarettes or tobacco
		1 Not at all
		2 Somewhat
		3 Very much
		8 Refused
1.406	PO00277	9 Don't know
149b	BQ08277	067/FR309v-1-3: I don't know where to get help to stop smoking.
		067/FR309v=4-7: I don't know where to get help to keep me not smoking.

VarName	NZL4
BQ08278	067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141=4: I don't think the stop smoking services would work for me.
	067/FR309v=1-3 and 144/BQ141<>4: I don't think the stop smoking services will work for me.
	067/FR309v=4-7: The stop smoking services did not work for me.
BQ08279	067/FR309v=1-3: I like the taste of smoking cigarettes.
	067/FR309v=4-7: I miss the taste of smoking cigarettes.
BQ08280	<b>067/FR309v=1-4:</b> I enjoy smoking
	067/FR309v=4-7: I miss the enjoyment of smoking.
BQ08281	067/FR309v=1-3: Smoking cigarettes is very satisfying.
	067/FR309v=4-7: I found smoking cigarettes very satisfying.
BQ08287	067/FR309v=1-3: Smoking helps me cope with stress.
	067/FR309v=4-7: I found smoking helped me cope with stress.
BQ08282	My friends and family smoke.
BQ08283	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I like smoking cigarettes when I am socialising or having a drink.
	<b>067/FR309v=4-7:</b> I miss smoking cigarettes when I am socialising or having a drink.
	Cigarettes and tobacco are very easy to get.
BQ08285	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I only or mainly smoke homegrown tobacco which is very cheap.
	<b>067/FR309v=4-7:</b> I can easily get cheap homegrown tobacco.
BQ08286	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I only or mainly smoke foreign, smuggled or counterfeit cigarettes or tobacco, which is very cheap.
	<b>067/FR309v=4-7:</b> I can easily get cheap foreign, smuggled or counterfeit cigarettes or tobacco.
BQ08271	Ask all.
	New Zealand is considering introducing several policies as part of an action plan to achieve a Smokefree Aotearoa.
	How much would each of the following [067/FR309v=1-3: get you to think about stopping smoking?/067/FR309v=4-8:
	help you remain stopped?]
	Removing most of the nicotine from cigarettes or tobacco.
	1 Not at all
	2 A little
	3 A lot
	4 Very much
	8 Refused
	9 Don't know
BQ08272	Not allowing the sale of filtered cigarettes or filters for roll-your-own tobacco.
BQ08275	Greatly reducing the number of retailers allowed to sell cigarettes and tobacco.
	CIGARETTES KNOWLEDGE OF HEALTH EFFECTS & TOBACCO CONSTITUENTS
PS08206	Ask all.
	To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement?
	Smoking is addictive.
	1 Strongly agree
	2 Agree
	3 Neither agree nor disagree
	4 Disagree
	5 Strongly disagree
	8 Refused
	BQ08279 BQ08280 BQ08281 BQ08287 BQ08282 BQ08284 BQ08285 BQ08286 BQ08271

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
152	KN08444	Ask all.  How harmful do you think nicotine is?  1 Not at all harmful  2 Slightly harmful  3 Moderately harmful  4 Very harmful  5 Extremely harmful  8 Refused  9 Don't know
153	KN08455	Ask all.  Is it true or false that  Nicotine is the main substance in tobacco that makes people smoke.  1 True  2 False  8 Refused  9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES QUITTING ATTEMPTS
154	QAintro	Ask all.
155	QA08101	Thinking again about smoking ORDINARY CIGARETTES  Ask if (067/FR309v=1-3) and [156/QA101v@LSD=2 or (003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=1)].
		Have you ever tried to stop smoking?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
156	QA08101v	(Derived variable: ever made a quit attempt.)  If 156/QA101v@LSD=1, then 156/QA101v=1.  If 155/QA101=1, then 156/QA101v=1.  If 055/FR225=5, then 156/QA101v=1.  If 055/FR225=4 and 057/FR304=2, then 156/QA101v=1.  If 003/Rtype=C and 067/FR309v@LSD=4-7, then 156/QA101v=1.  If 003/Rtype=P and 018/FR299=2, then 156/QA101v=1.  Otherwise, 156/QA101v=2.  1 Yes 2 No
157	QA08331	Ask if 156/QA101v=1 and (067/FR309v=1-3).
	_	<pre>003/Rtype=C: Since you completed the last survey in [LSD], have you tried to stop smoking? 003/Rtype=P: In the last 24 months, that is, since [24M Anchor], have you tried to stop smoking?</pre>
		1 Yes
		2 No 8 Refused
	1	O INCIUSCU

158	QA08328	9 Don't know
158	OA08328	
	Q. 1000=0	Ask if 157/QA331=1.
		Have you tried to stop smoking in the last 12 months, that is, since [12M Anchor]?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
1.50	0400221	9 Don't know
159	QA08331v	(Derived variable: any quit attempt made since LSD/ in the last 24 months, for current smokers and quitters.)
		If $((157/0.0221-1) \text{ or } (054/0.0242-2) \text{ or } (050/0.0420-1.6) + \text{then } 150/0.0221y-1.6$
		If $((157/QA331=1) \text{ or } (054/QA342=2) \text{ or } (059/QA439=1-6)$ , then $159/QA331v=1$ . Otherwise, $159/QA331v=2$ .
		1 Made QA in last 24M
		2 Did not make QA in last 24M
160	QA08235	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3 and 159/QA331v=1.
100	Q/100233	On your last attempt to stop smoking, how long did you go without smoking?
		01 Less than 1 day
		02 1-6 days
		03 1-2 weeks
		04 3-4 weeks
		05 1-3 months
		06 4-6 months
		07 7-12 months
		08 13-18 months
		09 19-24 months
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
		CIGARETTES CESSATION HELP
161a	SM08920	Ask if 159/QA331v=1 and 067/FR309v=1-7.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		Now think about your [most recent (067/FR309v=1-3)/ current (067/FR309v=4-7)] attempt to stop smoking ordinary
		cigarettes. Which of the following forms of help did you use on your [last (067/FR309v=1-3)/ current (067/FR309v=4-7)]
		attempt to stop smoking?  Any type of nicotine replacement product, such as patches, gum, mouth spray. (Does not include e-cigarettes or heated
		tobacco products such as IQOS)
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
161b	SM08939	
161e	CH08961	Quitline (a service that provides telephone and/or internet-based smoking cessation support).
161f	CH08972	Apps, chatbots, or automated services on a mobile phone or tablet, (e.g., text messages).
		Cessation medicines that require a prescription, such as Zyban, or Champix.  Pamphlets or brochures, information sheets, books or other printed material.  Local stop-smoking services such as clinics, specialists, counselling, Aukati KaiPaipa (Māori led cessation services).  Quitline (a service that provides telephone and/or internet-based smoking cessation support).

Q#	VarName	NZL4
161g	CH08965	The internet, i.e. a website about stopping smoking such as the Quitline site or Quit Blogs.
161h	CH08966	Verbal advice on HOW to successfully quit, from a doctor or other health professional.
161i	CH08981	Traditional medicines (e.g., herbal remedies, rongoa).
161j	EQ08101	Ask if 159/QA331v=1 and 067/FR309v=1-7 and 070/NC302=1.
		An e-cigarette or other vaping device.
161k	HN08932	Ask if 159/QA331v=1 and 067/FR309v=1-7 and 072/HN106=1.  A heated tobacco product, such as IQOS.
162	EC08630	Ask if 161j/EQ101=1.  Did the vaping product or e-liquid you used for your [most recent (067/FR309v=1-3)/ current (067/FR309v=4-7)] attempt to stop smoking contain nicotine?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
163	CH08801	Ask all.  In the last 12 months – since [12M anchor] – have you visited any doctors or other health professionals/workers?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Health professional can include: doctor, nurse, dentist, physiotherapist, occupational therapist, pharmacist / chemist, community health worker, Quit advisor (on a Quitline or Helpline), chiropractor, alternative/complementary health worker (e.g., naturopath, homeopath, herbalist, osteopath) and traditional health worker (e.g., Tohunga or other traditional Māori healer).  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 168/BQ102.
164	CH08811	Ask if 163/CH801=1.  During ANY visit to the doctor or other health professional in the last 12 months, did you receive advice to stop smoking [or to remain stopped (067/FR309v=4-8)]?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
165	EK08210	Ask if 163/CH801=1 and 070/NC302=1 or 2.  On ANY visit to the doctor or health professional in the last 12 months, did the doctor or health professional talk to you about e-cigarettes or vaping devices?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know  If response=2, 8 or 9, go to 168/BQ102.
166	EK08220	Ask if 165/EK210=1.
		What advice did the doctor or health professional give you about e-cigarettes or vaping devices?  1 They advised that I use an e-cigarette or vaping device

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		2 They advised against using an e-cigarette or vaping device
		3 They didn't advise for or against an e-cigarette or vaping device
		4 Other
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
167	EK08223	Ask if 165/EK210=1 and 067/FR309v=1-7 and 159/QA331v=1.
107	LK00223	Did this conversation with your doctor or health professional lead you to make an attempt to stop smoking?
		1 Yes and I used a vaping product in that quit attempt
		2 Yes but I did not use a vaping product in that quit attempt
		3 No the conversation did not lead me to make a quit attempt
		8 Refused
1.50	2000102	9 Don't know
168	BQ08102	Ask all.  How easy or hard is it for smokers to get help with stanning smoking from health professionals or stan smoking advisors?
		How easy or hard is it for smokers to get help with stopping smoking from health professionals or stop-smoking advisors?  1 Very easy
		2 Somewhat easy
		3 Neither easy nor hard
		4 Somewhat hard
		5 Very hard
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
1.50	VIII 00001	CIGARETTES WARNING LABELS
169	WL08201	Ask all.  In the last 20 days — that is since [20 day anchor] — how often have you noticed the warning labels on signrette
		In the last 30 days that is, since [30-day anchor] how often have you noticed the warning labels on cigarette packages?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
170	WI 00221	9 Don't know
170	WL08221	<b>Ask all.</b> In the last 30 days, have the warning labels stopped you from having a cigarette when you were about to smoke one?
		1 Never
		2 Once
		3 A few times
		4 Many times
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
171	WL08313	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-4.
		In the last 30 days, have you made any effort to avoid looking at or thinking about the warning labels such as covering them up, keeping them out of sight, using a cigarette case, avoiding certain warnings, or any other means?

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
172	WL08411	Ask all.
		To what extent do the warning labels make you think about the health risks of smoking?
		1 Not at all
		2 A little 3 Somewhat
		4 A lot
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		CIGARETTES REGULATION
173	IN08100	Ask all.
		This next set of questions is about possible laws that could be used to regulate tobacco products and tobacco companies.
		ACCESSIBILITY
174	IN08376	Ask all.
		Have you heard that the government plans to dramatically reduce the number of places that are allowed to sell cigarettes
		or tobacco?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
175	IN08290	9 Don't know  Ask all.
1/3	11100290	Here are some proposals for changing the way cigarettes and tobacco are sold.
		There are some proposals for changing the way eigerettes and tobacco are sold.
		Would you support or oppose a law that
		Reduces the number of places in New Zealand that are allowed to sell tobacco - from around 6000 (the current number) to
		300?
		1 Strongly support
		2 Support
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
176	TN100000	9 Don't know
176a	IN08292	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.) If only a few shops could sell tobacco, which of the following places should be able to sell it?
		Dairies
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		2 DOLL CHOW

Q#	VarName	NZL4
176b	IN08293	Supermarkets
176c	IN08294	Petrol stations
176d	IN08295	Pharmacies
176e	IN08926	Specialist tobacco shops
177	IN08377	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements about cigarettes or tobacco:
		Cigarettes and tobacco are hard to get.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
178	IN08378	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3 and 070/NC302=1-2.
		Compared to vaping products, do you think ordinary cigarettes or tobacco are easier or harder to get?
		Ordinary cigarettes and tobacco are
		1 Much easier to get than vaping products
		2 Somewhat easier
		3 Equally easy 4 Somewhat harder
		5 Much harder
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
179a	IN08450	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
1750	11100-130	If the number of places selling tobacco was reduced so that you'd need to travel 30 minutes more to purchase your
		cigarettes, what would you be most likely to do?
		I would
		1 Go to the store as often, and buy the same amount that I do now (i.e., the same as now)
		2 Go to the store LESS often, but buy MORE cigarettes each time
		3 Go to the store LESS often, but buy the SAME amount that I do now
		4 Stop going to the store and buy online only
		5 Stop going to the store and buy foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco only
		6 Stop going to the store and switch to homegrown tobacco
		7 I would quit smoking
		8 Other (specify)
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
179b	IN08450o	Ask if 179a/IN450=8.
		What else would you do?
180a	EI08520	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
		Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if the number of places in New Zealand that could sell tobacco
		was reduced from around 6000 to 300?

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		1 Carry on smoking like I do now
		2 Reduce the amount I smoke
		3 Quit smoking entirely
		4 Something else (specify) 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
180b	EI08520o	Ask if 180a/EI520=4.
1005	21303200	What else would you do?
181a	EI08540	Ask if 180a/EI520=2-3.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Still thinking about a reduced number of places selling tobacco:
		180a/EI520=2: As well as reducing the amount you smoked, would you do any of the following?
		180a/EI520=3: As well as stopping smoking, would you do any of the following?
		Start to use or increase my use of e-cigarettes or vaping products.  1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
181b	HN08540	Start to use or increase my use of heated tobacco products.
181c	NR08900	Start to use or increase my use of nicotine replacement products like gum or the patch.
181d	EI08541	Ask if 180a/EI520=2-3.
		[Programmer: Note if 181d/EI541 is selected, please unselect: 181a/EI540, 181b/HN540, and 181c/NR900]
182	IN08379	None of the above  Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
102	11100379	If the number of places in New Zealand that could sell tobacco was reduced from around 6000 to 300 and you are still
		smoking at the time, where do you think you would get most of your cigarettes or tobacco from?
		1 From the 300 retailers that are still allowed to sell cigarettes and tobacco
		2 From sources that sell foreign, counterfeit, or smuggled cigarettes or tobacco
		3 From people selling homegrown tobacco
		4 By growing my own tobacco
		5 From somewhere else
		<ul><li>6 I would quit smoking so I wouldn't need to buy or get cigarettes or tobacco</li><li>8 Refused</li></ul>
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
		VLNC
183	IN08410	Ask all.
103	11100110	Have you heard that the government plans to allow only very low nicotine cigarettes and tobacco to be sold?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
184	IN08333	Ask all.
		If you could get nicotine in products other than tobacco products, would you support or oppose a law that

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Reduces the amount of nicotine in cigarettes and tobacco, to make them less addictive?
		1 Strongly support
		2 Support
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
185	KN08805	Ask all.
		Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes, how harmful do you think smoking nicotine-free cigarettes would be?
		1 Much less harmful than ordinary cigarettes
		2 Somewhat less harmful
		3 No different
		4 Somewhat more harmful
		5 Much more harmful
		8 Refused
100	1410000	9 Don't know
186	KN08806	Ask all.
		Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes, how addictive do you think smoking nicotine-free cigarettes would be?
		Nicotine-free cigarettes would be
		1 Much less addictive than ordinary cigarettes
		2 Somewhat less addictive
		<ul><li>3 No different</li><li>4 Somewhat more addictive</li></ul>
		5 Much more addictive 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
187	KN08810	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.
107	KINOOOTO	Compared to ordinary cigarettes, how do you think nicotine-free cigarettes would taste?
		Nicotine-free cigarettes would taste
		1 Much better than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco
		2 Somewhat better
		3 No different
		4 Somewhat worse
		5 Much worse
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
188	KN08811	Ask all.
100	RITOGOTT	Compared to stopping smoking ordinary cigarettes, how hard or easy do you think it would be to stop smoking nicotine-free
		cigarettes?
		Nicotine-free cigarettes would be
		1 Much harder to stop than ordinary cigarettes
		2 Somewhat harder
		3 No different
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		4 Somewhat easier
		5 Much easier
		8 Refused
100-	L/NIOOO1 E	9 Don't know
189a	KN08815	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3. Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIVELY to do if
		Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if  The amount of nicotine in cigarettes and tobacco was greatly reduced so they were no longer addictive?
		1 Carry on smoking like I do now, with the cigarettes or tobacco that are available (with a reduced amount of
		nicotine)
		2 Carry on smoking like I do now, and find a way to get cigarettes or tobacco that contain higher levels of nicotine
		3 Carry on smoking like I do now but with homegrown tobacco
		4 Reduce the amount I smoke and smoke the cigarettes or tobacco that are available (with a reduced amount of
		nicotine)
		5 Reduce the amount I smoke and find a way to get cigarettes or tobacco that contain higher levels of nicotine
		6 Stop smoking entirely
		7 Something else (specify) 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
189b	KN088150	Ask if 189a/KN815=7.
		Specify what else you would do.
190a	EI08544	Ask if 189a/KN815=4-6.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Still thinking about a reduced amount of nicotine in cigarettes:
		189a/KN815=4-5: As well as reducing the amount you smoked, would you do any of the following?
		<b>189a/KN815=6:</b> As well as stopping smoking, would you do any of the following? Start to use or increase my use of e-cigarettes or vaping products.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
190b	HN08548	Start to use or increase my use of heated tobacco products.
190c	NR08903	Start to use or increase my use of nicotine replacement products like gum or the patch.
190d	KN08849	Ask if 189a/KN815=4-6.
		[Programmer note: If 190d/KN849 is selected, please unselect: 190a/EI544, 190b/HN548, and 190c/NR903]  None of the above
		FILTERS
191	BR08756	Ask all.
151	DI(00750	Compared to smoking filtered cigarettes, how harmful do you think smoking unfiltered cigarettes would be?
		1 Much less harmful than smoking filtered cigarettes
		2 Somewhat less harmful
		3 No different
		4 Somewhat more harmful
		5 Much more harmful

'arName	Q#
	•
R08757 <b>Ask</b>	192
Co	
 D007F0 A -I-	100
R08758 <b>Ask</b>	193
Co	
R08766 <b>Ask</b>	194
In	
	195
Cig	
 108380 <b>Ask</b>	196a
R08766 Ask Co  R08767 Ask Pleas Cig  N08380 Ask (Prog Woul Do	194 195 196a

discarded cigarette butts and packaging.  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused 9 Don't know  ADDITIVES & DESIGN FEATURES   Ask all.  (Programmer: program as grid.) Would you support or oppose a law that Would not allow additives such as menthol that make cigarettes and tobacco less harsh to smoke? 1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 5 Refused 9 Don't know  Prevents tobacco companies from adding design features that make cigarettes more appealing or addictive, such as capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?  Ask if 089/BR357=1. Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale? I would 1 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but see homegrown tobacco 4 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 5 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 5 See provided the support of the provided of the provid	Q#	VarName	NZL4
196b BR08769   Doesn't allow the sale of filters for RYO tobacco?   TOBACCO MANUFACTURERS			
197			
IN08314   Sk all.   Would you support or oppose the following initiative?   The government should tax the tobacco industry on their profits, to pay for the health care of smokers and for clean-up of discarded digarette butts and packaging.   1 Strongly support   2 Support   3 Oppose   4 Strongly oppose   8 Refused   9 Don't know   ADDITIVES & DESIGN FEATURES   Refused   ADDITIVES & DESI	106h	BD08760	
IN08314	1900	DK00709	
Would you support or oppose the following initiative? The government should tax the tobacco industry on their profits, to pay for the health care of smokers and for clean-up or discarded cigarette butts and packaging.  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused 9 Don't know  ADDITIVES & DESIGN FEATURES  Ask all. (Programmer: program as grid.) Would you support or oppose a law that Would not allow additives such as menthol that make cigarettes and tobacco less harsh to smoke?  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused 9 Don't know  198b IN08386 Prevents tobacco companies from adding design features that make cigarettes more appealing or addictive, such as capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?  1 SH 089 (MS357=1. Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale? I would  1 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 5 Reduce the amount I smoke with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 6 Stop smoking entirely 7 Something else (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	197	IN08314	
IN08388	13,	INOGST	Would you support or oppose the following initiative?  The government should tax the tobacco industry on their profits, to pay for the health care of smokers and for clean-up of discarded cigarette butts and packaging.  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused
IN08388			
(Programmer: program as grid.) Would you support or oppose a law that Would not allow additives such as menthol that make cigarettes and tobacco less harsh to smoke?  1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused 9 Don't know  198b IN08386 Prevents tobacco companies from adding design features that make cigarettes more appealing or addictive, such as capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?  Ask if 089 / BR357=1. Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale? I would  1 Carry on smoking like I do now, with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 5 Reduce the amount I smoke with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 5 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 6 Stop smoking entirely 7 Something else (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know	198a	IN08338	
capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?  Ask if 089/BR357=1.  Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if  Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale? I would  1 Carry on smoking like I do now, with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 3 Carry on smoking like I do now, but use homegrown tobacco 4 Reduce the amount I smoke with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured) 5 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured) 6 Stop smoking entirely 7 Something else (specify) 8 Refused 9 Don't know			Would you support or oppose a law that  Would not allow additives such as menthol that make cigarettes and tobacco less harsh to smoke?  1 Strongly support  2 Support  3 Oppose  4 Strongly oppose  8 Refused
Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if  Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale?  I would  1 Carry on smoking like I do now, with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured)  2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured)  3 Carry on smoking like I do now, but use homegrown tobacco  4 Reduce the amount I smoke with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured)  5 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured)  6 Stop smoking entirely  7 Something else (specify)  8 Refused  9 Don't know			capsules in filters that release a flavour like menthol when crushed?
	199a	SB08078	Which ONE of the following would you be MOST LIKELY to do if  Capsule cigarettes were not available for sale?  I would  1 Carry on smoking like I do now, with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured)  2 Carry on smoking like I do now, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured)  3 Carry on smoking like I do now, but use homegrown tobacco  4 Reduce the amount I smoke with the cigarettes or tobacco that were available (unflavoured)  5 Reduce the amount I smoke, but find a way to get the cigarettes or tobacco I want to smoke (flavoured)  6 Stop smoking entirely  7 Something else (specify)  8 Refused
Specify what else you would do.	199b	SB08078o	Ask if 199a/SB078=7.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
200a	EI08542	Ask if 199a/SB078=4-6.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Still thinking about if capsule cigarettes were not available for sale:
		199a/SB078=4-5: As well as reducing the amount you smoked, would you do any of the following?
		199a/SB078=6: As well as stopping smoking, would you do any of the following?
		Start to use or increase my use of e-cigarettes or vaping products.  1 Selected
		1 Selected 2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
200b	HN08546	Start to use or increase my use of heated tobacco products.
200c	NR08901	Start to use or increase my use of nicotine replacement products like gum or the patch.
200d	SB08062	Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Programmer note: If 200d/SB062 is selected, please unselect: 200a/EI542, 200b/HN546, and 200c/NR901.
		None of the above
		AGE
201	IN08302	Ask all.
		Have you heard that the government plans to prevent anyone who is born after January 1, 2009 from EVER buying
		cigarettes or tobacco in their LIFETIME? This policy is called the 'smoke-free generation' policy.
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
202	IN08381	Ask all.
202	11100301	Would you support or oppose a law that
		Prevents anyone who is born after January 1, 2009 from EVER buying cigarettes or tobacco in their LIFETIME? This
		measure would eventually create a smoke-free generation.
		1 Strongly support
		2 Support
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
203	IN08392	Ask all.
		Would you support or oppose a law that
		Prevents anyone who is born after January 1, 2009 from EVER buying vaping products in their LIFETIME? This measure
		would eventually create a nicotine-free generation.
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		1 Strongly support 2 Support 3 Oppose 4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		AFFORDABILITY
204	IN08393	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement about cigarettes or tobacco:  I find it hard to afford to buy cigarettes or tobacco.  Strongly agree  Agree  Neither agree nor disagree  Disagree  Strongly disagree  Refused  Don't know
205	PU08622	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-5.  In the last 6 months, has there been a time when the money you spent on cigarettes or tobacco resulted in not having enough money for household essentials such as food?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
206	PU08632	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-4.  In the last 30 days, how often did you stop yourself from buying cigarettes or tobacco because they were too expensive?  1 Never 2 Once 3 A few times 4 Many times 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		MEDIA CAMPAIGNS
207	IN08372	Ask all.  (Programmer: program as grid.)  Do you support or oppose increased government spending on media campaigns to  Promote stopping smoking?  1 Strongly support  2 Support  3 Oppose  4 Strongly oppose  8 Refused  9 Don't know
208	IN08373	Ask all. (Programmer: program as grid.) Do you support or oppose increased government spending on media campaigns to Discourage youth and young people from starting to smoke?  1 Strongly support 2 Support

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		ANTI-SMOKING CAMPAIGNS
209	AD08886	Ask all.
		Now we would like you to think about advertising or information that talks about the dangers of smoking, or encourages
		stopping smoking.  In the last 6 months i.e. since [6M anchor] how often have you noticed such advertising or information?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		We mean what you have noticed within New Zealand, not while travelling outside the country.
210a	AD08887	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		Now think about specific advertising or public information campaigns. In the last 6 months since [6M anchor] how often
		have you noticed advertising or information that mentions stopping smoking and uses the phrase 'Quit Strong'?
		1 Never
		2 Rarely
		3 Sometimes
		4 Often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
210b	AD08889	about not smoking in cars or about a new smokefree cars law?
		SMOKEFREE 2025
211	CA08217	Ask all.
		The government's Smokefree 2025 goal aims to reduce the availability of tobacco and the number of people smoking to
		minimal levels, thereby making New Zealand essentially a smokefree nation by 2025. ('Minimal numbers of people smoking'
		is often interpreted as: Less than 5% of people in all population groups will smoke.)
		Do you support or oppose the Smokefree 2025 policy goal?
		1 Strongly support
		2 Support 3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
212	HG08035	Ask all.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
_		Kia ora. You are well on the way with the survey (at least half completed).
		ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE
213	ET08221	Ask all.  Which of the following best describes smoking cigarettes INSIDE your home? Smoking is  1 Allowed anywhere 2 Allowed in some rooms 3 Never allowed anywhere 4 Not allowed except under special circumstances 8 Refused 9 Don't know
214	ET08233	Ask all.  Thinking about any outdoor areas at your home where you live, which of the following best describes smoking OUTDOORS at home? For example, on the deck or in the garden or yard (but inside any fence or boundary).  Smoking is  1 Allowed anywhere outside at my home 2 Allowed in some areas 3 Never allowed anywhere 4 Not allowed except under special circumstances 5 There are no outdoor areas at my home 8 Refused 9 Don't know
215	ET08211	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  In the last 7 days, how often have you smoked inside your home or the place where you mainly live?  1 Never 2 Once 3 2 or 3 days 4 Most days 5 Every day 8 Refused 9 Don't know
216	ET08328	Ask all.  What are the rules about smoking in your car or cars when there are children in the car?  Smoking is  1 Never allowed  2 Sometimes allowed  3 Always allowed  4 I do not have a car  5 Children are never in my car  8 Refused  9 Don't know
217	ET08323	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  In the last 7 days, how often have you smoked in a car when children were in it?  1 Never

VarName	NZL4
	2 Once 3 A few times
	4 Lots of times
	5 I haven't been in a car
	6 Children were never in the car
	8 Refused
FT00220	9 Don't know
E108329	<b>Ask all.</b> Are you aware that a law was introduced in November 2021 to protect children by making it against the law to smoke or
	vape in a car with children in it?
	1 Yes
	2 No
	8 Refused
	9 Don't know SOCIAL ASPECTS OF SMOKING
DE08115	Ask all.
DLOGIIS	Now some questions about smoking and vaping among those around you
	Do you currently live with a partner or spouse?
	1 Yes
	2 No
	8 Refused 9 Don't know
	If response=2, 8, or 9, go to 225/DI241.
DI08245	Ask if 219/DE115=1.
	Does your partner or spouse currently smoke?
	1 Yes
	2 No 8 Refused
	8 Refused 9 Don't know
DI08185	Ask if 220/DI245=1.
	Has your partner or spouse tried to stop smoking during the last 12 months, regardless of whether they succeeded in
	stopping?
	1 Yes
	2 No 8 Refused
	9 Don't know
	If response=2-9, go to 223/DI187.
DI08247	Ask if 221/DI185=1 OR 220/DI245=2, 8 or 9.
	Has your partner or spouse successfully stopped smoking in the last 12 months?
	1 Yes 2 No
	3 My partner or spouse has not smoked in the last 12 months (Only display if 220/DI245=2, 8, or 9)
	8 Refused
	DE08115  DI08245  DI08185

	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
	DI08187	Ask if (219/DE115=1) and (067/FR309v=1-6).  Has your partner or spouse supported or encouraged you to stop smoking in the last 12 months?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
	ES08507	Ask if (219/DE115=1) and (070/NC302=1 or 2).  Does your partner or spouse currently use e-cigarettes or vaping products?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
225	DI08241	Ask all.  Thinking about the 5 CLOSEST friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis, how many of them smoke ordinary cigarettes?  1 None 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know
226	DI08233	Ask all.  Thinking about the 5 CLOSEST friends or acquaintances that you spend time with on a regular basis  To your knowledge, how many of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances have TRIED to stop smoking in the last 12 months? Include them regardless of whether they succeeded in stopping or not.  1 None have tried to stop smoking 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 5 None were smokers 8 Refused 9 Don't know
227	DI08234	Ask if 226/DI233=2-4.  How many of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances have SUCCESSFULLY quit smoking in the last 12 months?  1 None have successfully stopped smoking 2 1 3 2-3 4 4 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know  Select a response that is smaller than or equal to [226/DI233].
228	DI08274	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-6.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Have ANY of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances supported or encouraged you to stop smoking in the last 12 months?  1 Yes
		2 No 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
229	ES08503	Ask if 070/NC302=1 or 2.
		How many of these 5 closest friends or acquaintances currently use e-cigarettes or vaping devices?  1 None
		2 1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
230	DI08188	Ask all.
		The next few questions are about your FAMILY members you regularly spend time with, including any parents, grandparents, children, sisters/brothers, cousins, aunties/uncles. [219/DE115=1, 8, or 9: Do not include your partner or spouse in your responses.]
		How many of them smoke ordinary cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 None
		2 1
		3 2-3 4 4-7
		4 4-7 5 8 or more
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
231	DI08183	Ask if 230/DI188>1.
		Still thinking about these FAMILY members[219/DE115=1, 8, or 9:, and excluding your partner or spouse]  To your knowledge, how many of them have TRIED to stop smoking in the last 12 months? Include them regardless of
		whether they succeeded in stopping or not.
		1 None have tried to stop smoking
		2 1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
232	DI08182	Ask if 231/DI183=2-4.
		How many of these family members[219/DE115=1,8, or 9: (excluding your partner or spouse)] have SUCCESSFULLY
		stopped smoking in the last 12 months?  1 None have successfully stopped smoking
		2 1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
		Select a response that is smaller than or equal to [231/DI183].
233	DI08189	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-6.
		Have any of these family members [219/DE115=1, 8, or 9:(excluding your partner or spouse)] supported or encouraged
		you to quit smoking in the last 12 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No 8 Refused
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
234	ES08505	Ask if 070/NC302=1 or 2.
254	2300303	How many of these family members [219/DE115=1, 8, or 9: (excluding your partner or spouse)] currently use e-
		cigarettes or vaping devices?
		1 None
		2 1
		3 2-3
		4 4 or more
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		DENORMALIZATION
235a	PS08215	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
		If I had a chance to live my life again, I would not have started smoking cigarettes.
		<ul><li>1 Strongly agree</li><li>2 Agree</li></ul>
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
235b	PS08233	New Zealand society disapproves of smoking.
235c	PS08330	People I know generally disapprove of smoking.
235d	PS08220	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I enjoy smoking.
		067/FR309v=4-8: I enjoyed smoking.
235e	PS08219	067/FR309v=1-3: I spend too much money on cigarettes.
2256	DC00221	067/FR309v=4-8: When I was smoking, I used to spend too much money on cigarettes.
235f	PS08231	067/FR309v=1-3: There are fewer and fewer places where I feel comfortable smoking.
2250	DI08211	<b>067/FR309v=4-8:</b> There are fewer and fewer places where people feel comfortable smoking.
235g 235h	DI08211	I spend a lot of time thinking about how what I do today will affect my life in the future. <b>Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.</b>
23311	D100231	I worry that my smoking will influence the children around me to start or continue smoking.
236a	PS08628	Ask all.
	. 555525	(Programmer: program as grid.)
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
_		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?
		Smokefree policies have turned smokers into second-class citizens.
		1 Strongly agree
		2 Agree
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree
		5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
236b	-	More and more smokers are ignoring smokefree area policies.
236c	PS08635	There are fewer and fewer smokers in my social group these days.
236d	PS08636	Most smokers I know are trying to stop smoking.
236e	PS08631	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> The more the government tries to reduce smoking, the more determined I am to smoke.
		<b>067/FR309v=4-8:</b> The more the government tried to reduce smoking, the more determined I was to smoke.
236f	PS08623	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> Sometimes I feel ashamed when people see me smoking.
		067/FR309v=4-8: Sometimes I felt ashamed when people saw me smoking.
236g	PS08624	067/FR309v=1-3: I try to hide my smoking from family and friends.
		067/FR309v=4-8: I tried to hide my smoking from family and friends.
236h	PS08625	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> My need to smoke makes me feel like an outsider with my friends and social group.
		<b>067/FR309v=4-8:</b> My need to smoke made me feel like an outsider with my friends and social group.
236i	PS08627	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> People sometimes give me disapproving looks or cough when they see me smoking.
		<b>067/FR309v=4-8:</b> People sometimes gave me disapproving looks or coughed when they saw me smoking.
236j	PS08630	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I sometimes deliberately ignore smokefree signs just to make a point.
2261	5000640	<b>067/FR309v=4-8:</b> I sometimes deliberately ignored smokefree signs just to make a point.
236k	PS08640	Smokers are getting increasingly tired of being pressured to stop smoking.
2361	PS08641	<b>067/FR309v=1-3:</b> I like being a smoker.
226	DC00642	067/FR309v=4-8: I liked being a smoker.
236	PS08642	Smoking makes socialising easier.
m	11000000	
237	HG08036	Ask all.
		Kia ora. You are now about two thirds of the way through. The information you are providing is very valuable and
		important.
220	FF: 1 2	E-CIGARETTES CURRENT FREQUENCY
238	EFintro2	Ask if 070/NC302=1-2.
		Now we would like to return to talking about E-CIGARETTES OR VAPING PRODUCTS, which are often called vapes
220	NCOCCO	[display EC image]
239	NC08320	Ask if 070/NC302=1.
		When was the last time you used an e-cigarette or vaping product (i.e., vaped)?
		01 Less than 1 week ago
		02 1-4 weeks ago
		03 1-3 months ago
		04 4-6 months ago
		05 7-12 months ago

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		06 13-18 months ago
		07 19-24 months ago
		08 More than 24 months ago
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
240	NC08309	Ask if 070/NC302=1.
		At the time when you were vaping most often, how often did you vape?
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than once a month, but occasionally
		5 I have only tried it a few times, but more than once
		6 I have only ever tried it once
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Please do your best to answer. If you used at least once a week, but are not sure whether you used daily, please select the
		second option "Less than daily, but at least once a week".
		If response=1-4, go to 242/NC304.
	=======================================	If response=5-6, go to 243/EC309v.
241	EF08130	Ask if 240/NC309=8 or 9.
		Have you ever vaped at least weekly, or always less than weekly?
		1 At least weekly
		2 Always less than weekly
		8 Refused
242	NC00204	9 Don't know
242	NC08304	Ask if 240/NC309=1-4, 8 or 9. On average, how often do you CURRENTLY vape?
		1 Daily
		2 Less than daily, but at least once a week
		3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month
		4 Less than once a month, but occasionally
		5 Not at all
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
243	EC08309v	Derived variable - e-cigarette status
		1 Current Daily vaper (242/NC304=1)
		2 Current Weekly vaper (242/NC304=2)
		3 Current Less Than Weekly vaper (242/NC304=3-4)
		4 Ever Stopper: past vaper at least weekly (242/NC304=5-9 AND (240/NC309=1-2 or 241/EF130=1))
		5 Trier: vaped once or more ((240/NC309=5-6) OR (242/NC304=5-9 and ((240/NC309=3 or 4) or 241/EF130=2, 8
		or 9)))
		6 Never Tried e-cigarettes (070/NC302=2)
		7 Never Heard of e-cigarettes (070/NC302=3, 8 or 9)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
244	NC08318	Ask if 243/EC309v=1.
		How long have you been vaping daily?
		01 Less than 1 week
		02 1-4 weeks
		03 1-3 months
		04 4-6 months
		05 7-12 months
		06 1-2 years
		07 2-3 years
		08
		09 More than 5 years
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
245a	NC08316	Ask if 243/EC309v=2.
		How long have you been vaping at least once a week?
		01 Less than 1 month
		02 1-3 months
		03 4-6 months
		04 7-12 months
		05 1-2 years
		06 2-3 years
		07
		08 More than 5 years
		88 Refused
2456	ED00611	99 Don't know
245b	ED08611	Ask if 243/EC309v=4.
		When did you stop vaping?  01 Less than 4 weeks ago
		01 Less than 4 weeks ago 02 1-3 months ago
		03 4-6 months ago
		04 7-12 months ago
		05 13-18 months ago
		06 19-24 months ago
		07 2-5 years ago
		08 More than 5 years ago
		E-CIGARETTES BRAND, SOURCE & PURCHASE
246	EC08375	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
240	200373	Which of the following best describes the TYPE of e-cigarette or vaping device you [currently use MOST (243/EC309v=1 or
		2)/ used LAST (243/EC309v=3)]?
		1 It is disposable, not refillable (battery is non-rechargeable)
		2 It uses pre-filled pods, caps, or cartridges that must be replaced when they are empty (battery is rechargeable)
		3 [leave blank]
		4 It uses re-fillable pods, caps, or cartridges (battery is rechargeable)
		. 12 deed to imable podd, cape, or cartinages (batter, is recital geable)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
_		5 It has a tank that you fill with liquids (battery is rechargeable)
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
247	FC004F0	[display EC image]
247	EC08450	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.  What is the nicotine strength of the e-liquid, cartridges, caps, or pods you [currently use most (243/EC309v=1-2)/ last
		used (243/EC309v=3)]?
		useu (243/10303v=3)]:
		You can choose to report the % or mg/ml.
		Percentage
		1 None (0%)
		2 Less than 1%
		3 1 to 1.9%
		4 2 to 2.9%
		5 3 to 3.9%
		6 4 to 4.9% 7 5% or more
		mg/mL
		8 None (0 mg/ml nicotine)
		9 Less than 10 mg/ml
		10 10-19 mg/ml
		11 20-29 mg/ml
		12 30-39 mg/ml
		13 40-49 mg/ml
		14 50 mg/ml or more
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
		If you don't remember, choose 'Don't know'.  If response=4, go to 248/EC450e.
		If response=11, go to 249/EC450f.
		If response=88 or 99, go to 250/EC430.
		Otherwise, go to 251/EC852v.
248	EC08450e	Ask if 247/EC450=4.
		You said 2% to 2.9%. Would that be
		1 2.0%
		2 2.1 to 2.9%
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
249	EC08450f	Go to 251/EC852v.
249	EC064301	Ask if 247/EC450=11.  You said 20 to 29 mg/ml. Would that be
		1 20 mg/ml
		2 21-29 mg/ml
	1	··· yi ····

Q#	VarName	NZL4
_		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		Go to 251/EC852v.
250	EC08430	Ask if 247/EC450=88 or 99.
		243/EC309v=1 or 2: Does the e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridge or pod that you currently use most contain nicotine?
		243/EC309v=3: Did the e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridge or pod that you used last contain nicotine?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
251	EC08852v	(Derived variable: used e-cigarette with nicotine in last 12 months.)
		If 162/EC630=1 or 247/EC450=2-7 or 247/EC450=9-14 or 250/EC430=1, then 251/EC852v=1.
		Otherwise, 251/EC852v=2.
		1 Used nicotine e-cig in last 12M
252	5000470	2 Did not use nicotine e-cig in last 12M (or unknown)
252	EC08473	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3 and 251/EC852v=1.
		In the last 12 months that is, since [12M Anchor] have you changed the nicotine strength of the e-liquid or vaping
		product that you use most?
		1 Increased the nicotine strength
		2 No change
		<ul><li>3 Decreased the nicotine strength</li><li>8 Refused</li></ul>
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
253a	EC08166	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
233a	LC00100	Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		What flavours of e-cigarette, e-liquid, cartridges or pods have you used in the last 30 days? Select all that apply.
		Unflavoured
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
253b	EC08149	Tobacco flavour
	EC08150	Mix of tobacco and menthol
	EC08146	Menthol or mint
253e	EC08145	Fruit flavour
253f	EC08148	Candy, desserts, sweets
253g	EC08142	Chocolate
253h	EC08143	Clove or other spice
253i	EC08144	Coffee
253j	EC08147	A non-alcoholic drink (soda, energy drinks, or other beverages)
253k	EC08141	An alcoholic drink (wine, whisky, cognac, margarita, or other cocktails)
253I	EC08163	Other (specify)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
253	EC08163o	Ask if 253I/EC163=1.
m		Specify other flavour
254	EC08167	Ask if more than one of (253a/EC166 to 253l/EC163)=1.
		Only display the flavours endorsed from 253a/EC166 - 253I/EC163.
		Which flavour do you use most often?
		01 Unflavoured
		02 Tobacco flavour
		03 Mix of tobacco and menthol
		04 Menthol or mint
		05 Fruit flavour
		06 Candy, desserts, sweets
		07 Chocolate
		08 Clove or other spice 09 Coffee
		10 A non-alcoholic drink (soda, energy drinks, or other beverages) 11 An alcoholic drink (wine, whisky, cognac, margarita, or other cocktails)
		12 [253m/EC163o]
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
255	EL08102	Ask if 246/EC375=2-5.
		Did you buy the vaping DEVICE (not the cartridges, pods or e-liquid) that you [currently use most (243/EC309v=1-2)/ used
		last (243/EC309v=3)] within the past 12 months?
		ì Yes
		2 No, I bought it earlier
		3 I didn't buy it
		4 Not applicable; I bought components at different times, not a complete device
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
254		If response=2-9, go to 257/NC335.
256a	EL08120	Ask if 255/EL102=1.
		Where did you buy this e-cigarette or vaping device?
		01 On the internet
		02 Specialist vape shop 03 Tobacco specialty shop/ tobacconist
		04 Newsagent/ bottle-store/ dairy or convenience store
		05 Petrol/ gas station shop
		06 Supermarket
		07 Chemist/ Pharmacy
		08 Pub or Bar
		09 Other store
		10 Independent seller (not a mainstream shop), e.g. market stall or pop-up shop
		11 Bought abroad and brought back with me
		12 Friend or relative
	1	

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		13 Free sample
		14 Shared bulk purchase with other people
		15 Somewhere else (specify)
		16 Vending machine [Programmer: move this above 'Somewhere else' on screen; it must retain this code in the
		data.] 88 Refused
		99 Don't know
256b	EL08120o	Ask if 256a/EL120=15.
2300	LLUGIZUU	Specify other location.
257	NC08335	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
		Think about the last time you purchased disposable e-cigarettes, e-liquid, cartridges or pods. Where did you make this last
		purchase?
		01 On the internet
		02 Specialist vape shop
		03 Tobacco specialty shop/ tobacconist
		04 Newsagent/ bottle-store/ dairy or convenience store
		05 Petrol/ gas station shop
		06 Supermarket
		07 Chemist/ Pharmacy 08 Pub or Bar
		09 Other store
		10 Independent seller (not a mainstream shop), e.g. market stall or pop-up shop
		11 Bought abroad and brought back with me
		12 Friend or relative
		13 Free sample
		14 Shared bulk purchase with other people
		15 Somewhere else
		Vending machine [Programmer: move this above 'Somewhere else' on screen; it must retain this code in the
		data.]
		76 Don't remember any details of last purchase 88 Refused
		99 Don't Know
		E-CIGARETTES VAPING BEHAVIOUR
		E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR USING
258a	NC08358u	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you use e-cigarettes or vaping products?
		Replacing some of my ordinary cigarettes or tobacco with vaping [means I don't (067/FR309v=1-3)/ meant I didn't
		(067/FR309v=4-8)] have to give up smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco altogether.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	NZL4
258b	NC08359u	Vaping helps me cut down on the number of ordinary cigarettes or tobacco I smoke.
258c	NC08357u	Vaping might help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
258d	NC08360u	Vaping is a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.
258e	NC08354u	Vaping is less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
258f	NC08355u	Vaping is less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
258g	ER08115u	A health professional advised me to try them.
258h	ER08128	I like the taste of vaping better than smoking.
258i	ER08138u	I like the smell of vaping better than smoking.
258j	ER08101u	I enjoy vaping.
258k	ER08100u	Vaping is more satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
2581	ER08187u	Vaping helps me cope with stress.
258	NC08353u	I can vape in places where I can't smoke.
m		
258n	ER08131u	My family or friends vape.
258o	ER08139u	People in the media or other public figures vape.
258p	ER08122u	Vaping is more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes to people around me.
258q	ER08142u	Vaping makes socialising easier.
258r	ER08184u	The device is attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not pods or capsules.)
258s	ER08185u	I like the technology of the vaping devices.
258t	ER08186u	The devices are easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
258u	ER08105u	I save money by vaping instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes.
		E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR TRYING
259a	NC08358t	Ask if 243/EC309v=5.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you first tried e-cigarettes or vaping products?
		I thought it would allow me to replace some of my ordinary cigarettes with vaping so that I didn't have to give up smoking
		altogether.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
259b	NC08357t	I thought vaping might help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes.
259c	NC08360t	I thought vaping would be a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.
259d	NC08354t	I thought vaping would be less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
259e	NC08355t	I thought vaping would be less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
259f	ER08115t	A health professional advised me to try vaping.
259g	ER08150t	I thought I would enjoy vaping.
259h		I thought I could vape in places where smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco is not allowed.
	NC08353t	I thought I could tape in places where smoking ordinary against so tobacco is not anowed.
259i	ER08131t	My family or friends were vaping.
259j	ER08131t ER08139t	My family or friends were vaping.  I had seen people in the media or other public figures vaping.
259j 259k	ER08131t ER08139t ER08122t	My family or friends were vaping.  I had seen people in the media or other public figures vaping.  I thought vaping would be more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco to people around me.
259j	ER08131t ER08139t	My family or friends were vaping.  I had seen people in the media or other public figures vaping.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
m		
259n	ER08183t	I saw advertising for e-cigarettes or vaping products.
259o	ER08184t	I thought the device was attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not pods or capsules.)
259p	ER08185t	I liked the technology of the devices.
259q	ER08186t	The devices were easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
259r	ER08105t	I thought I would save money by vaping instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR SWITCHING TO E-CIGARETTES
260a	NC08357s	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3 and 067/FR309v=4-8.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you SWITCHED from smoking to using e-cigarettes or vaping products?
		Vaping might help me remain stopped from smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
260b	NC08360s	Vaping was a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.
260c	NC08354s	I thought vaping would be less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
260d	NC08355s	I thought vaping would be less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
260e	ER08115s	A health professional advised me to switch to vaping.
260f	ER08128s	I liked the taste of vaping better than smoking.
260g	ER08138s	I liked the smell of vaping better than smoking.
260h	ER08101s	I enjoyed vaping as much as or more than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
260i	ER08100s	Vaping was more satisfying than smoking the ordinary cigarettes or tobacco available in shops.
260j	NC08353s	I could vape in places where I couldn't smoke.
260k	ER08131s	My family or friends use e-cigarettes or vaping devices.
2601	ER08122s	Vaping is more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco to people around me.
260	ER08142s	Vaping made socializing easier.
m 260n	ER08184s	The device was attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not the pods or capsules).
2600	ER08185s	I liked the technology of the devices.
260p	ER08186s	E-cigarettes or vaping products were easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
260g	ER08105s	I save money by vaping instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
2004	LN001033	E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR QUITTING E-CIGARETTES
261a	ER08317q	Ask if 243/EC309v=4.
2014	LIKOUSI7q	Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you stopped using e-cigarettes or vaping products?
		I no longer needed them to keep from smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
261b	ER08313q	They did not help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
261c	ER08304q	I felt myself becoming addicted to vaping.
261d	ER08302q	I decided I would rather just stop smoking without vaping.
261e	ER08300q	I wanted to stop using nicotine completely.
261f	ER08321q	I was concerned that vaping was harmful to my health.
261g	ER08323	They didn't help deal with my cravings to smoke ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
261h	ER08213q	I didn't find them satisfying enough.
261i	ER08316	I felt uncomfortable using them in public.
261j	ER08310	The devices were too much hassle or too complicated.
		I was concerned about the safety of using the devices (overheating, spilling/leaking liquids, etc.).
2611	ER08136q	It was too hard to get the device or e-liquid I wanted.
261	ER08134q	It was too hard to get the flavour I wanted.
m	<b>ED00006</b>	
		It was too hard to get the strength of nicotine I wanted.
261o	ER08308	Vaping was costing too much.
		E-CIGARETTES REASONS FOR NOT USING
262a	ER08304n	Ask if 243/EC309v=3, 5 or 6.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		243/EC309v=6: Which of the following are reasons you don't use e-cigarettes or vaping products?
		243/EC309v=3 or 5: Which of the following are reasons you don't vape more often?
		I am concerned that I might become (more) addicted to vaping.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
2626	ED002025	9 Don't know
262b	ER08302n	Ask if (243/EC309v=3 or 5) AND (067/FR309v=1-3).
262c	ER08321n	I decided I would rather just stop smoking without vaping. <b>Ask if 243/EC309v=3, 5 or 6.</b>
2020	LKUUJZIII	I am concerned that vaping may be harmful to my health.
262d	ER08213n	243/EC309v=3 or 5: I don't find vaping satisfying enough.
202u	LINUUZIJII	243/EC309v=6: I don't think vaping would satisfy me.
262e	ER08210	243/EC309v=3 or 5: I feel uncomfortable vaping in public.
2020	LNOOZIO	243/EC309v=6: I would feel uncomfortable vaping in public.
262f	ER08208	The devices are too much hassle or too complicated.
		I am concerned about the safety of using the devices (overheating, spilling/leaking liquids, etc.).
		It is too hard to get the device or e-liquid I want.
262i	ER08134n	It is too hard to get the flavour I want.
262j	ER08326n	It is too hard to get the strength of nicotine I want.
262k		E-cigarettes and vaping devices cost too much.
		E-CIGARETTES DEPENDENCE
263	ED08475	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
		243/EC309v=2-3: On days that you vape

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		All: How soon after waking do you usually have your first puff on an e-cigarette or vaping product?  1 5 minutes or less
		2 6-30 minutes
		3 31-60 minutes
		4 More than 60 minutes
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
264	NC08328	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-4.
		Do you consider yourself addicted to vaping?  1 Not at all
		2 Yes somewhat addicted
		3 Yes very addicted
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES BELIEFS ABOUT STOPPING
265	ED08609	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
		Now some questions about stopping to vape. You don't need to be intending to stop to respond. Imagine how you would feel
		if you were planning to stop vaping.  If you decided to give up vaping completely in the next 6 months, how sure are you that you would succeed?
		1 Not at all sure
		2 Slightly sure
		3 Moderately sure
		4 Very sure
		5 Extremely sure
		8 Refused
266	ED08613	9 Don't know Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.
200	LD00013	Do you plan to continue vaping, or do you plan to stop vaping in the foreseeable future?
		1 Definitely continue
		2 Probably continue
		3 Not sure
		4 Probably stop
		5 Definitely stop
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
267	ED08627	Ask if 243/EC309v=4-6.
		How likely are you to use vaping products in the future? (This means more than just trying them.)
		1 Very likely
		2 Somewhat likely
		3 Neither likely nor unlikely
		4 Somewhat unlikely
		<ul><li>5 Very unlikely</li><li>8 Refused</li></ul>
		o keiuseu

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES USE FOR CIGARETTE CESSATION
268	EQ08606	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Do you think vaping makes it easier or harder to permanently stop smoking ordinary cigarettes?  1 A lot easier 2 A bit easier 3 No effect 4 A bit harder 5 A lot harder 8 Refused 9 Don't know
269	EE08221	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.
270a	EE08337	Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco, how expensive [is vaping (070/NC302=1)/ do you think vaping is (070/NC302=2)]?  Vaping is  1
		3 Neither agree nor disagree
		4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree
		8 Refused
270b	EE08341	9 Don't know  E-cigarettes or vaping products are complicated to use
2700	LLU0341	E-cigarettes or vaping products are complicated to use.  E-CIGARETTES REGULATION
271	EI08360	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.
_,_	2100000	This next set of questions is about possible laws concerning vaping and e-cigarettes.  Do you support or oppose banning the use of e-cigarettes or vaping products in places where smoking is not allowed?
		<ul><li>1 Strongly support</li><li>2 Support</li></ul>
		3 Oppose
		4 Strongly oppose 8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
272	EI08348	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  In your opinion, which e-cigarettes flavours should NON-SPECIALIST shops be allowed to sell? (e.g. dairies, petrol stations and supermarkets)  1 All flavours  2 Any flavours that don't appeal to children and adolescents  3 Only tobacco, menthol and mint flavours  4 No flavours at all (i.e., only unflavoured products)  8 Refused  9 Don't know
273a	EI08600	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.
		To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements?  E-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods should be sold in plain packaging without any bright colours or fancy designs.  1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 8 Refused 9 Don't know
273b	EI08601	The packaging of vaping products (i.e. e-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods) should have warnings about their possible health effects and addictiveness.
273c	EI08602	The packaging of vaping products (i.e. e-cigarettes or vaping devices, e-liquids, cartridges and pods) should have messages encouraging smokers to use these products to stop smoking cigarettes.
274	EI08367	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Do you support or oppose  the law prohibiting the use of e-cigarettes or vaping products in cars with children in them?  1    Strongly support  2    Support  3    Oppose  4    Strongly oppose  8    Refused  9    Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES PROMOTION
275a	EA08157	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)  In the last 30 days since [30 day anchor] have you noticed vaping products being advertised by businesses in any of the following places  On websites or social media sites, like Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram or Snapchat?  1 Selected 2 Not selected 3 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
275b	EA08178	Outside shops that sell e-cigarettes or vaping products (including on signs in windows, visible from the outside)?
275c	EA08175	Inside shops that sell e-cigarettes or vaping products?
275d	EA08153	On television, radio, posters, billboards, or in newspapers or magazines?
276	EA08156	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  In the last 30 days since [30 day anchor] how often have you noticed vaping products being advertised, by influencers for instance, on websites or social media sites, like Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Instagram or Snapchat?  1  Never 2  Rarely 3  Sometimes 4  Often 5  Very often 8  Refused 9  Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE
277	EP08451	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Which of the following best describes vaping inside your home? Vaping is  1 Allowed anywhere 2 Allowed in some rooms 3 Never allowed anywhere 4 Not allowed except under special circumstances 8 Refused 9 Don't know
278	EP08150	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.  In the last 7 days, how often have you vaped inside your home or the place where you mainly live?  1 Never 2 Once 3 2 or 3 days 4 Most days 5 Every day 8 Refused 9 Don't know
279	EP08452	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  What are the rules about vaping in your car or cars when there are children in the car?  Vaping is  1 Never allowed when children are in my car  2 Sometimes allowed  3 Always allowed  4 I do not have a car  5 Children are never in my car  8 Refused  9 Don't know
280	EP08440	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Which of the following best describes the policy for using an e-cigarette or vaping device where you work (or study)?
281	EP08341	Using e-cigarettes or vaping devices is  1 Not allowed in any indoor area  2 Allowed only in designated indoor areas  3 Allowed in all indoor areas  4 There is no official policy  5 I am not in paid employment (or studying) outside the home  8 Refused  9 Don't know  Ask if 280/EP440<>5 and 243/EC309v=1-6.
201	LF00341	In the last 30 days, have people vaped in indoor areas where you work (or study)?  1 Yes, on all or most days 2 Yes, on some days 3 No, never 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		E-CIGARETTES PSYCHOSOCIAL BELIEFS
282	ES08322	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-4.  If 243/EC309v=1-3: What do people who are important to you think about you using e-cigarettes or vaping devices?  If 243/EC309v=4: What did people who are important to you think about you using e-cigarettes or vaping devices?  All or nearly all approve  About half approve and half disapprove  Most disapprove  All or nearly all disapprove  Refused  Don't know
283	EK08270	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Thinking about all you have seen and read about vaping, from all sources, would you say the information has been  1 Mostly positive about vaping 2 Slightly positive 3 Equally balanced 4 Slightly negative 5 Mostly negative 8 Refused 9 Don't know
284	EK08250	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  In the last 12 months, have you visited the government website 'Vaping Facts,' to look for information about vaping?
		1 Yes 2 No 3 I am not aware of the website 8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
285	ES08616	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.  To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement?  Vaping is an important part of your life.  1 Strongly agree 2 Agree 3 Neither agree nor disagree 4 Disagree 5 Strongly disagree 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS CURRENT FREQUENCY
286	HN08192	Ask if 071/HN103=1.  Now we would like to return to talking about HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS, which are sometimes called heat-not-burn  [display HTP image here]
287	HN08195	Ask if 072/HN106=1.  At the time when you were using a heated tobacco product most often, how often did you use it?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least occasionally 4 I have only tried heated tobacco products a few times, but more than once 5 I have only ever tried a heated tobacco product once 8 Refused 9 Can't Remember  If you are not sure whether you've used a heated tobacco product daily, but you're sure you've used it at least once a week, select the second option 'Less than daily, but at least once a week'.  If response=1-3, go to 289/HN140.  If response=4 or 5, go to 290/HN309v.
288	HN08196	Ask if 287/HN195=8 or 9.  Have you ever used heated tobacco products at least weekly, or always less than weekly?  1 At least weekly 2 Always less than weekly 8 Refused 9 Don't know
289	HN08140	Ask if 287/HN195=1-3, 8 or 9.  How often do you CURRENTLY use heated tobacco products?  1 Daily 2 Less than daily, but at least once a week 3 Less than weekly, but at least once a month 4 Less than once a month, but occasionally 5 Not at all 8 Refused 9 Don't know

Q#	VarName	NZL4
290	HN08309v	Ask all.
		(Derived variable for all respondents – heated tobacco product (HTP) status at current wave, to be used in question filters
		throughout survey.)
		10 Current Daily HTP user (289/HN140=1)
		20 Current Weekly HTP user (289/HN140=2)
		31 Current Monthly HTP user (289/HN140=3)
		32 Current Less-than-monthly HTP user (289/HN140=4)
		40 Ever Quitter: past HTP User at least weekly ((289/HN140=5 AND (287/HN195=1-2 or 288/HN196=1))
		50 Trier: HTP tried more than once/ occasionally ((287/HN195=4) OR ((289/HN140=5 and (287/HN195=3 or
		288/HN196=2-9)))
		60 Trier: HTP tried only once (287/HN195=5 or 289/HN140=8-9) 70 Never Tried HTP (072/HN106=2, 8, or 9)
		80 Never Heard of HTP (072/HN103=2, 8, or 9)
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR USING
291a	HN08511u	Ask if 290/HN309v=10-32 and 067/FR309v=1-3.
2514	1111005114	Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you use heated tobacco products?
		Replacing some of my ordinary cigarettes with a heated tobacco product means I don't have to give up smoking ordinary
		cigarettes or tobacco altogether.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
291b		Using heated tobacco products helps me cut down on the number of ordinary cigarettes or tobacco I smoke.
291c	HN08526u	Using heated tobacco products might help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
291d	HN08535u	Using heated tobacco products is a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.
291e	HN08506u	Using heated tobacco products is less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
291f	HN08516u	Using heated tobacco products is less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
291g	HN08515u	A health professional advised me to use heated tobacco products.
291h	HN08509u	I like the taste of using heated tobacco products better than smoking.
291i	HN08507u	I like the smell of using heated tobacco products better than smoking.
291j	HN08519u	I enjoy using heated tobacco products.
291k	HN08502u	Using heated tobacco products is more satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
2911	HN08501u	Using heated tobacco products helps me cope with stress.
291	HN08510u	I can use them in places where I can't smoke.
m 201 n	LINIOGEAA	My family on friends use heated tabasse products
291n	HN08522u	My family or friends use heated tobacco products.
2910	HN08523u	People in the media or other public figures use heated tobacco products.
291p	HN08518u	Using heated tobacco products is more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco to people around me.  They make socializing easier.
291q	HN08525u	
291r 291s	HN08529u HN08530u	The device is attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not sticks or capsules.)  I like the technology of heated tobacco products.
2915 291t	HN08544u	Heated tobacco products are easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
ZJIL	111100344U	Heaten tobacco products are easier to get than ordinary digarettes of tobacco.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
291u	HN08520u	I save money by using heated tobacco products instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR TRYING
292a	HN08511t	Ask if 290/HN309v=50-60.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you first tried heated tobacco products?
		I thought replacing some of my ordinary cigarettes with a heated tobacco product meant I didn't have to give up smoking
		ordinary cigarettes altogether.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
2001		9 Don't know
292b	HN08538t	I thought using heated tobacco products might help me cut down on the number of ordinary cigarettes I smoke.
292c	HN08526t	I thought using heated tobacco products might help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes.
292d	HN08535t	I thought using heated tobacco products would be a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.
292e	HN08506t	I thought using heated tobacco products would be less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes.
292f	HN08516t	I thought using heated tobacco products would be less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
292g	HN08515t	A health professional advised me to try heated tobacco products.
292g	HN08513t	I thought I would enjoy using heated tobacco products.
292i	HN08542t	I thought I would enjoy using heated tobacco products.  I thought I could use them in places where smoking ordinary cigarettes is not allowed.
292j	HN08522t	My family or friends were using heated tobacco products.
292k	HN08523t	I had seen people in the media or other public figures using heated tobacco products.
2921	HN08518t	I thought using heated tobacco products would be more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco to people
		around me.
292	HN08536t	Someone offered me one.
m		
292n	HN08537t	I was curious.
292o	HN08541t	I saw advertising for heated tobacco products.
292p	HN08529t	The device was attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not sticks or capsules.)
292q	<u> </u>	I liked the technology of heated tobacco products.
292r	HN08544t	Heated tobacco products were easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
292s	HN08545t	I thought I would save money by using heated tobacco products instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR SWITCHING TO HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS
293a	HN08526s	Ask if 290/HN309v=10-32 and 067/FR309v=4-8.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you SWITCHED from smoking to using heated tobacco products?
		Using heated tobacco products might help me remain stopped from smoking cigarettes or tobacco.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
202h	LNOCESES	9 Don't know
293b	HN08535s	Using heated tobacco products was a step toward stopping using nicotine altogether.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
293c	HN08506s	I thought using heated tobacco products would be less harmful to me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293d	HN08516s	Using heated tobacco products is less harmful to other people around me than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293e	HN08515s	A health professional advised me to switch to them.
293f	HN08509s	I liked the taste of using heated tobacco products better than smoking.
293g	HN08507s	I liked the smell of using heated tobacco products better than smoking.
293h	HN08519s	I enjoyed using heated tobacco products as much as or more than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293i	HN08502s	Using heated tobacco products was more satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293j	HN08510s	I could use them in places where I couldn't smoke ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293k	HN08522s	My family or friends were using heated tobacco products.
2931	HN08518s	Using heated tobacco products was more acceptable than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco to people around me.
293	HN08525s	Using heated tobacco products made socializing easier.
m		
293n	HN08529s	The device was attractive. (Please only think about the heating device, not the sticks or capsules.)
293o	HN08530s	I liked the technology of heated tobacco products.
293p	HN08544s	Heated tobacco products were easier to get than ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
293q	HN08520s	I saved money by using heated tobacco products instead of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR QUITTING HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS
294a	HN08511q	Ask if 290/HN309v=40.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		Which of the following are reasons you stopped using heated tobacco products?
		I no longer needed heated tobacco products to keep from smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
294b	HN08963q	Heated tobacco products did not help me stop smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
294c	HN08953q	I felt myself becoming addicted to using heated tobacco products.
294d	HN08901q	I decided I would rather just stop smoking without using heated tobacco products.
294e	HN08961q	I wanted to stop using nicotine completely.
294f	HN08952q	I was concerned that using heated tobacco products may be harmful to my health.
294g	HN08965	Heated tobacco products didn't help deal with my cravings to smoke ordinary cigarettes or tobacco.
294h	HN08958q	I didn't find them satisfying enough.
294i	HN08959q	I felt uncomfortable using them in public.
294j	HN08949q	Heated tobacco products were too much hassle or too complicated.
294k	HN08966q	It was too hard to get the device or tobacco sticks (Heets) I wanted.
2941	HN08956q	Heated tobacco products were costing too much.
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS REASONS FOR NOT USING
295a	HN08953n	Ask if 290/HN309v=31, 32, 50, 60, or 70.
		Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)
		290/HN309v=60 or 70: Which of the following are reasons you don't use heated tobacco products?
		290/HN309v=31, 32, or 50: Which of the following are reasons you don't use heated tobacco products more often?
		I am concerned that I might become (more) addicted to using heated tobacco products.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		1 Selected
		2 Not selected
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
295b	HN08901n	Ask if (290/HN309v=31, 32, 50) AND (067/FR309v=1-3).
		I decided I would rather just stop smoking without using heated tobacco products.
295c	HN08952n	Ask if 290/HN309v=31, 32, 50, 60, or 70.
		290/HN309v=60 or 70: Which of the following are reasons you don't use heated tobacco products?
		290/HN309v=31, 32, 50: Which of the following are reasons you don't use heated tobacco products more often?
		I am concerned that using heated tobacco products may be harmful to my health.
295d	HN08958n	290/HN309v=31, 32, 50, 60: I don't find heated tobacco products satisfying enough.
		290/HN309v=70: I don't think heated tobacco products would satisfy me.
295e	HN08959n	290/HN309v=31, 32, 50, 60: I feel uncomfortable using heated tobacco products in public.
		290/HN309v=70: I would feel uncomfortable using heated tobacco products in public.
295f	HN08949n	Heated tobacco products are too much hassle or too complicated.
295g		It is too hard to get the device or tobacco sticks (Heets) I want.
295h	HN08904n	Heated tobacco products cost too much.
		HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS DEPENDENCE
296	HN08307	Ask if 290/HN309v=10-40.
		Do you consider yourself addicted to heated tobacco products?
		1 Not at all
		2 Yes somewhat addicted
		3 Yes very addicted
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
297	HN08333	Ask if 290/HN309v=40-70.
		How likely are you to use HEATED TOBACCO PRODUCTS in the future? By this we mean more than just trying them.
		1 Definitely will use
		2 Probably will use
		3 Might or might not use
		4 Probably will not use
		5 Definitely will not use
		8 Refused
298	HN08332	9 Don't know (valid response) Ask if 290/HN309v=10-32.
290	ПИООЗЗ	Do you plan to continue or stop using heated tobacco products in the foreseeable future?
		1 Definitely continue
		2 Probably continue
		3 Not sure
		4 Probably stop
		5 Definitely stop
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know (valid response)
		bolit know (valid response)

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		PERCEIVED RISK
299	PR08311	Ask all.  To what extent has smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco damaged your health?  1 Not at all 2 Just a little 3 A fair amount 4 A great deal 8 Refused 9 Don't know
300	PR08313	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-3.  How worried are you that smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco WILL damage your health in the future?  1 Not at all worried 2 A little worried 3 Moderately worried 4 Very worried 8 Refused 9 Don't know
301	RE08455	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3.  How worried are you that vaping WILL damage your health in the future?  1 Not at all worried 2 A little worried 3 Moderately worried 4 Very worried 8 Refused 9 Don't know
302	ED08515	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco, how addictive do you think vaping with nicotine is?  Vaping with nicotine is  1 Much less addictive than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco 2 Somewhat less addictive 3 Equally addictive 4 Somewhat more addictive 5 Much more addictive 8 Refused 9 Don't know
303	RE08472	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  If a smoker stopped smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco and switched completely to vaping long-term, how do you think it would affect their health? It would  1 Improve a lot (compared to continuing to smoke)  2 Improve a little  3 Not change  4 Worsen a little  5 Worsen a lot

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
304	EE08229	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-5.
		Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco, how satisfying is vaping?
		Vaping is
		1 Much less satisfying than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco
		2 Somewhat less satisfying
		3 Equally satisfying
		4 Somewhat more satisfying
		5 Much more satisfying
		8 Refused
205	DEOGRADA	9 Don't know
305	RE08222	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.  Compared to smoking ordinary signrettes, how harmful do you think vaning is?
		Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes, how harmful do you think vaping is?
		Vaping is  1 Much less harmful than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco
		2 Somewhat less harmful
		3 Equally harmful
		4 Somewhat more harmful
		5 Much more harmful
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
306	RE08255	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.
		Compared to second-hand smoke from ordinary cigarettes or tobacco, how harmful do you think VAPOUR from e-cigarettes
		or vaping products is?
		Vapour is
		1 More harmful than second-hand smoke
		2 Equally harmful
		3 Less harmful
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
307	HN08571	Ask if 290/HN309v=10-70.
		Compared to smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco, how harmful do you think using heated tobacco products is?
		Using heated tobacco products is
		1 Much less harmful than smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco
		2 Somewhat less harmful
		3 Equally harmful
		4 Somewhat more harmful
		5 Much more harmful
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
308	HN08573	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6 and 290/HN309v=10-70.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		Compared to vaping, how harmful do you think using heated tobacco products is?
		Using heated tobacco products is  1 Much less harmful than vaping 2 Somewhat less harmful 3 Equally harmful 4 Somewhat more harmful 5 Much more harmful 8 Refused 9 Don't know
309	DI08301	Ask all.
	<b>D100301</b>	What is your overall opinion of smoking ordinary cigarettes or tobacco?
		1 Very positive
		2 Positive
		3 Neither positive nor negative
		4 Negative 5 Very negative
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
310	ES08701	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-6.
		What is your overall opinion of vaping?
		<ul><li>1 Very positive</li><li>2 Positive</li></ul>
		3 Neither positive nor negative
		4 Negative
		5 Very negative
		8 Refused
211	LINOSEGO	9 Don't know
311	HN08560	Ask if 290/HN309v=10-70.  What is your overall opinion of using heated tobacco products?
		1 Very positive
		2 Positive
		3 Neither positive nor negative
		4 Negative
		5 Very negative 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		ORAL NICOTINE PRODUCTS
312	SL08680	Ask all.
		Now we are going to ask some questions about oral nicotine products. These are not burned or smoked. They include nicotine pouches that you place in the mouth, e.g. under your lip, such as 'White Fox' nicotine pouches.
		Have you ever heard of these products?

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
313	SL08681	9 Don't know (valid response)  Ask if 312/SL680=1.
313	3100001	Have you ever used one of these oral nicotine products, even once?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know (valid response)
		MARIJUANA / CANNABIS
314a	DI08799	Ask all.
		In the next few questions, we would like to ask about your personal use of MARIJUANA/ CANNABIS. This includes hash and
		hash oil. Do NOT include synthetic marijuana/ cannabis (e.g., Synnies, K2, Spice), and do NOT include marijuana/ cannabis products you got on prescription from a doctor.
		products you got on prescription from a doctor.
		Rest assured that your answers will remain confidential.
314b	DI08849	When was the last time you used cannabis?
0		1 Never used
		2 In the last 30 days
		3 In the last 1-12 months
		4 13-18 months ago
		5 19-24 months ago
		6 More than 2 years ago 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		If response<> 2 or 3, go to 320/MP100.
315	DI08804	Ask if 314b/DI849=2-3.
		On average, how often do you CURRENTLY use marijuana/ cannabis?
		1 Daily
		2 Not daily, but at least weekly
		3 Not weekly, but at least monthly
		4 Not monthly, but occasionally 5 Not at all
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
316	DI08840	Ask if 314b/DI849=2-3.
		Select only one.
		Which is the one method you used most in the last 12 months?
		01 Smoked just marijuana/ cannabis without tobacco
		02 Smoked it with tobacco, e.g. as a spliff or in a pipe
		03 Vaped it in liquid form 04 Vaped (used a vapouriser for) the dried leaves or herb
		vapeu (useu a vapoulisei loi) tile ulleu leaves oli lielu

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		05 [Programmer: leave blank] 06 Dabbed concentrates such as BHO (butane has oil), budder, or wax
		07 Used it orally (e.g. oil, capsules, dissolvable strips, or spray)
		08 Used it topically (e.g. lotions, bath salts)
		09 Consumed it in food or drinks (edibles such as 'pot brownies', cannabis-infused beverage)
		10 Some other way
		88 Refused
247	D10004F	99 Don't know
317	DI08945	Ask if 316/DI840=2 and 315/DI804=1-4.  How often do you currently SMOKE marijuana/ cannabis WITH tobacco?
		1 Daily
		2 Not daily, but at least weekly
		3 Not weekly, but at least monthly
		4 Not monthly, but occasionally
		5 Not at all
		8 Refused
210	D100040	9 Don't know
318	DI08949	Ask if 316/DI840=3 and 315/DI804=1-4.  How often do you currently vape marijuana/ cannabis oil or liquid?
		1 Daily
		2 Not daily, but at least weekly
		3 Not weekly, but at least monthly
		4 Not monthly, but occasionally
		5 I have stopped using it this way
		8 Refused 9 Don't know
319a	DI08925	Ask if 314b/DI849=2-3.
3170	D100323	(Programmer: program as grid.)
		In the last 12 months, have you used marijuana/ cannabis for medical purposes, recreation (pleasure), or as an alternative to
		smoking cigarettes or tobacco?
		(Do NOT include marijuana/ cannabis products you got on prescription from a doctor.)
		Medical purposes.
		1 Yes 2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
319b	DI08938	Recreation (pleasure).
319c	DI08939	As an alternative to smoking cigarettes or tobacco.
		MODERATORS
320	MP08100	Ask all.
224	D100701	Now we have some more general questions.
321	DI08701	Ask all.  During the last 12 months that is, since [12M anchor] about how often did you have any kind of drink that contained
		During the last 12 months that is, since [12m anchor] about now often did you have any kind of drink that contained

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		alcohol?  1 Every day 2 5-6 days per week 3 3-4 days per week 4 1-2 days per week
		<ul> <li>Less than once a week but at least once a month</li> <li>Less than once a month</li> <li>Did not drink any alcohol in the past 12 months</li> <li>Refused</li> <li>Don't know</li> </ul>
		If response=7, go to 324/DI347.
322	DI08703	Ask if 321/DI701<>07.  On a typical day when you did drink alcohol, how many alcoholic drinks did you usually have?  0 1-2 1 3-4 2 5-6 3 7-9 4 10 or more 8 Refused 9 Don't know
		We define a drink as a 150 ml serving of wine or a 375 ml can or stubby of beer, or a 1 oz/ 30 ml shot of liquor.
323	DI08705	Ask if 321/DI701<>7.  Think about any times in the past 12 months when you had more than [5 (047a/BI239=2-9)/ 4 (047a/BI239=1)] alcoholic drinks within a two-hour period.  How often did you do this in the past 12 months?  01 Every day 02 5 to 6 days a week 03 3 to 4 days a week 04 2 days a week 05 1 day a week 06 2-3 days a month 07 1 day a month 08 3-11 days in the past 12 months 09 1-2 days in the past 12 months 10 Never 88 Refused 99 Don't know
324	DI08347	Ask all. The payt questions ask about whether you have experienced racism in New Zealand
325a	DI08348	The next questions ask about whether you have experienced racism in New Zealand. <b>Ask all.</b> Select all that apply. (Programmer: program as checklist)  Have you ever been a victim of an ethnically motivated attack (verbal or physical abuse to the person or property) in New

ce, or
is, a

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
329b	DI08328	Yes, more than 12 months ago.
330	TK08555	Ask if 038/DE644v=1 or 3.
		Thinking about your life as a whole, how important is it for you to be involved in things to do with Māori culture?
		<ul><li>1 Very important</li><li>2 Quite important</li></ul>
		<ul><li>2 Quite important</li><li>3 Somewhat important</li></ul>
		4 A little important
		5 Not at all important
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
331	TK08556	Ask if 038/DE644v=2 or 3.
		Thinking about your life as a whole, how important is it for you to be involved in things to do with Pacific culture?
		1 Very important
		2 Quite important
		3 Somewhat important
		4 A little important
		5 Not at all important
		8 Refused
222	D.T.O.O. 4.0.0	9 Don't know
332a	DI08433	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.) The next questions are about whether you have trust in various institutions in New Zealand.
		The flext questions are about whether you have trust in various institutions in New Zealand.
		Using a scale of 0 (Can NEVER be trusted) to 10 (Can ALWAYS be trusted) how much do you think you can trust
		the health system to treat people fairly?
		00 Can NEVER be trusted
		01 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		02 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank - only show number]
		03 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank - only show number]
		04 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		05 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		06 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		07 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		08 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		09 [PROGRAMMER: leave blank – only show number]
		10 Can ALWAYS be trusted
		88 Refused
2221	D100424	99 Don't know
332b	DI08434	the education system to treat people fairly?
332c	DI08435	the system of government to treat people fairly?

Q#	VarName	NZL4
332d	DI08436	the police to treat people fairly?
332e	DI08437	the courts to treat people fairly?
332f	DI08438	the media to treat people fairly?
333	PR08101	Ask all.
		Now we'd like to ask you some questions about your health.
		In general, how would you describe your health?
		1 Poor
		2 Fair
		3 Good
		4 Very good
		5 Excellent
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
334a	DI08311	Ask all.
		The next questions are about how you have been feeling lately.
		In the last 30 days, how often have you felt that you were unable to control the important things in your life?
		1 Never
		2 Almost never
		3 Sometimes
		4 Fairly often
		5 Very often
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
334b	DI08316	In the last 30 days, how often have you felt confident about your ability to handle your personal problems?
334c	DI08321	In the last 30 days, how often have you felt that things were going your way?
334d	DI08326	In the last 30 days, how often have you felt difficulties were piling up so high that you could not overcome them?
334e	DI08325	In the last 30 days, how often have you been angered because of things that were outside of your control?
335a	DI08565	Ask all.
		(Programmer: program as grid.)
		For each of the 5 statements below, indicate how you have been feeling over just the LAST 2 WEEKS.
		Over the last 2 weeks I have felt cheerful and in good spirits.
		1 All of the time
		2 Most of the time
		3 More than half of the time
		4 Less than half of the time
		5 Some of the time
		6 At no time
		8 Refused
22Eh	DI08566	9 Don't know Over the last 2 weeks I have felt calm and relaxed.
335b 335c		
335d	DI08567 DI08568	Over the last 2 weeks I have felt active and vigorous.
335u	DI08568	Over the last 2 weeks I woke up feeling fresh and rested.  Over the last 2 weeks My daily life has been filled with things that interest me.
2226	בטכטטזע	Over the last 2 weeks Pry daily life has been filled with trilligs that lifterest file.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
336	DI08505	Ask all.
		In the last 12 months, have you been told by a doctor or other health care provider that you have depression?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
337	DI08506	Ask all.
		At any time in the last 12 months, did you receive professional treatment for depression from a doctor or other health care
		provider?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
		DEMOGRAPHICS
338	demogr	Ask all.
220-	DE00755	You are nearly finished. Just two short sections to go. First, we need to ask a few questions for statistical purposes.
339a	DE08755	Ask all.
		Which of the following best describes who owns the home where you live? (Note: 'we' refers to you and/or your
		partner/spouse)  1 I or we own the home
		2 I or we rent the home from Housing New Zealand (the government) or the local council
		3 I or we rent the home from a private owner or trust
		4 I or we pay board to the homeowners who also live there
		5 I or we are living in a friend's, parents' or relative's home
		6 Other (specify)
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
339b	DE08755o	Ask if 339a/DE755=6.
	2 2 3 3 7 3 3 3	Specify other ownership situation.
340	DE08211	Ask all.
		What is the total income that your HOUSEHOLD got from all sources, before tax or anything was taken out of it, in the last
		12 months?
		01 Loss
		02 Zero income
		03 \$1 - \$20,000 (i.e. after-tax weekly income of up to \$335)
		04 \$20,001 - \$30,000 (i.e., after-tax weekly income of \$336 to \$493)
		05 \$30,001 – \$50,000 (i.e., after-tax weekly income of \$494 to \$805)
		06 \$50,001 – \$70,000 (i.e., after-tax weekly income of \$806 to \$1,074)
		07 \$70,001 – \$100,000 (i.e., after-tax weekly income of \$1,075 to \$1,459)
		08 \$100,001 or more (i.e., after-tax weekly income of \$1,460 or more)
		88 Refused
244	DEGGGGG	99 Don't know
341	DE08220	Ask all.

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		In the last 30 days, because of a shortage of money, were you unable to pay any important bills on time, such as electricity, telephone or rent bills?  1 Yes 2 No 8 Refused 9 Don't know
342	DE08217	Ask all.  How would you describe your family's financial situation?  1 Not meeting basic expenses 2 Just meeting basic expenses 3 Meeting needs with a little left over 4 Living comfortably 8 Refused 9 Don't know
343	DE08218	Ask all.  Compared to 12 months ago, how would you describe your family's financial situation?  1 Much less able to meet basic expenses 2 Somewhat less able to meet basic expenses 3 About the same 4 Living somewhat more comfortably 5 Living much more comfortably 8 Refused 9 Don't know
344	DE08740	Ask all.  How many bedrooms does your house/apartment have? Include any sleepouts furnished as bedrooms in the total.  88 Refused  99 Don't know
345	DE08741	Ask all.  Including yourself, how many people usually live in your household?  88 Refused  99 Don't know
346	DE08742	Ask all.  In winter, is your house or flat colder than you would like?  1 Yes - always 2 Yes - often 3 Yes - sometimes 4 No 5 I have not spent a winter living in this house or flat 8 Refused 9 Don't know
347	DE08743	Ask all.  How would you describe the condition of your dwelling? Is it  1 Excellent – No immediate repair and maintenance needed

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		2 Good – Minor maintenance needed
		3 Average – Some repair and maintenance needed
		4 Poor – Immediate repair and maintenance needed
		5 Very poor – Extensive and immediate repair and maintenance needed
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
348a	DE08311	Ask all.
		What is your highest completed education qualification?
		1 None
		2 Primary or secondary school (National Certificate level 1-4 or any other secondary school qualification gained in
		New Zealand or overseas)
		3 Trade School (Trade Certificate/Diploma or Certificate level 5/Advanced Trade Certificate)
		4 Community College (Diploma or Certificate level 6/Teachers Certificate / Diploma/Nursing Diploma)
		5 Completed university degree (i.e., Bachelor/Bachelor Hons)
		6 Postgraduate degree (Postgraduate Certificate or Diploma / Masters Degree/PhD)
		7 Other completed education qualification (specify)
		8 Refused
2401-	DE00211-	9 Don't know
348b	DE08311o	Ask if 348a/DE311=7. What other level of education?
349a	DE08231	Ask all.
349a	DE00231	Which of these statements best describes your CURRENT occupation?
		01 Business or company owner
		02 Working full time as paid employee, apprentice or self-employed
		03 Working part time as paid employee, apprentice or self-employed
		04 Full time student or training
		05 Part time student or training
		06 Not in paid work, training or studying, and looking for a job
		07 Not in paid work, training or studying, and not looking for a job (for any reason, such as being retired, a
		homemaker or caregiver)
		08 Other (specify)
		88 Refused
		99 Don't know
349b	DE08231o	Ask if 349a/DE231=08.
		Specify other work situation.
349c	DE08231v	This variable will be derived by the analysts to systematically recode answers provided at 'other' using the same
		scale as 349a/DE231.
		If needed, extra categories can be added if an answer is repeated multiple times and does not fit the pre-existing categories.
350	DE08811	Ask all.
		Are there any children under the age of 18 currently living in your household?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		9 Don't know
		CORONAVIRUS OUTBREAK
351	CV08107	Ask if 067/FR309v=1-6.
		Select only one.
		What effect has the coronavirus outbreak had on your smoking during the last 12 months?
		Because of it
		1 I stopped smoking.
		2 I'm smoking less.
		3 I'm smoking more.
		4 It has had no effect at all on my smoking.
		8 Refused
252	0) (00010	9 Don't know
352	CV08013	Ask if 351/CV107=1 and 243/EC309v=1-5.
		Did you switch to vaping?
		1 Yes 2 No
		2 No 8 Refused
		9 Don't know
353	CV08116	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-3 or 245b/ED611=1-4.
333	CV00110	Has the coronavirus made you think about stopping vaping in the last 12 months?
		1 Yes
		2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
354	CV08117	Ask if 243/EC309v=1-5.
		Select only one.
		What effect has the coronavirus outbreak had on your vaping over the last 12 months?
		Because of it
		1 I stopped vaping
		2 I'm vaping less
		3 I'm vaping more
		4 It has had no effect at all on my vaping
		8 Refused
255	C) (0001.6	9 Don't know
355	CV08016	Ask if 354/CV117=1 and 067/FR309v=1-6.
		Did you switch back to smoking?
		1 Yes 2 No
		8 Refused
		9 Don't know
356	BI08527	Ask all.
330	5100527	As a last question, we'd like you [to confirm (if address on file) / provide (if address not on file)] your postal address. We will
		use it to identify the locality where you live, which will improve the quality of our analyses.
		and it to item. In a rountly filler you have, filler this improve the quality of our undirection

Q#	VarName	NZL4
		If we encounter difficulties reaching you by email for the follow-up survey, we could also use your address and/or phone number to reach you.  Please note that all the information you provide is treated as strictly confidential and will not be provided to anyone outside this project. Any identifying information about you, such as name and address, will be removed from the data so that your answers cannot be linked back to you.  If address on file, go to 357/AI500.  If no address on file, go to 358/AI499.
357	AI08500	Ask if address on file.  This is the contact information you last provided to us. Is this information still correct?  ADDRESS 1:
358	AI08499	Ask if no address on file or 357/AI500=2.  Please enter your contact information below. All fields are required.  ADDRESS: TOWN/CITY: REGION: POST CODE: PHONE NUMBER: 888 I do not wish to provide my contact information.
359	BI08541	Ask if 358/AI499=888.  We respect your decision not to provide us with your contact details.  [(003/Rtype=P) or (003/Rtype=C AND no address on file)]: We will contact you by e-mail about future surveys, to see if you would like to take part.  Go to 360/AI506.
		SURVEY CLOSING
360	AI08506	Ask all.  This is the end of the main questions. Thank you very much for your help with this important survey. YOUR ANSWERS HAVE NOW BEEN SAVED FOR USE IN OUR UPCOMING ANALYSIS.  (DC: if C, then C-A1; if P, then P-CA1)
361	AI08521	Ask if (003/Rtype=C and an alternate contact person is on file from 362b/AI522b@LSD).  We have also found it helpful when recontacting people after about a year to have the name and phone number of someone

Q#	VarName	NZL4			
		not living with you, such as a close friend or a relative, who can help us in case we are having trouble contacting you.			
		The last time you participated in the survey, you provided [alternate contact's name] and their phone number – [alternate contact's phone number]. Is this still the best contact person and phone number?  1 Yes 2 No - Have new person -or- contact person info has changed 3 Refused  If response=2, go to 362b/AI522b.  If response=1 or 3, go to 363/BI542.			
362a	AI08522	Ask if 003/Rtype=P or (003/Rtype=C and an alternate contact person is NOT on file from 362b/AI522b@LSD).  We have found it helpful when recontacting people after about a year to have the name and phone number of someone not living with you, such as a close friend or a relative, who can help us in case we are having trouble contacting you. Could you please provide the name and phone number of that person?  1 Yes 2 No  If response=2, go to 363/BI542.			
362b	AI08522b	Ask if 361/AI521=2 or 362a/AI522=1.  FIRST NAME: LAST NAME: PHONE NUMBER:			
363	BI08542	Ask if 028/AI509=1 OR (032/AI513a=033/AI513b AND 033/AI513b<>NULL).  Do you want to receive email alerts about findings from the study, when they become available? (You can unsubscribe from alerts at any time.)  1 Yes 2 No			
364	AI08539	Ask all.  Thank you very much for participating in this survey today. In the near future, we may conduct some related but separate health studies. May we contact you in the future about taking part in another study? Saying yes to this question won't commit you to taking part in further research, it just means that we can contact you to ask.  1 Yes, you can contact me again in the future about taking part in other studies 2 No, do not contact me about taking part in other studies			
365	AI08535	Ask all.  Please remember to CLICK THE 'SUBMIT' BUTTON BELOW before closing your browser so that we can more quickly provide you with [compensation] for taking part in the survey.  Thank you very much for taking part in this very important research! Our next survey will be a much shorter survey in about 6-10 months time, and WE HOPE WE CAN LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR PARTICIPATION AT THAT TIME.			
		[End of survey]			
266	DI00001	TERMINATION SCRIPTS  The plantage of the second position of the seco			
366	BI08901	Thank you for your time and assistance, those are all our questions. Kia ora.  Terminate.			

Q#	VarName	NZL4			
367	BI08904	Without an answer to this question, we don't know which parts of the survey would be relevant to you. That means we can't continue the survey. If you would like to provide an answer, press the '<<<' (previous) button. Otherwise, thank you for your time.  Terminate.			
368	BI08913	Thank you for your time. Unfortunately, you are not a part of the target group for this study.  Terminate.			
369	BI08908	Thank you for your time. Unfortunately, we require you to provide an email address if you want to take part in this study. <b>Terminate.</b>			
370	BI08930	Thank you for your time and assistance, but our survey is for adults aged 18 or older. <b>Terminate.</b>			
371	BI08933	Thank you for your time, but we have now filled our quota for your age group.  Terminate.			
372	BI08949	Ask if relevant quotas for specific sample/ survey firm are full.  We are sorry, but our survey requires a certain number of respondents from each [gender,/ age group,/ ethnic background,/ smoking status,/ and area of your country]. We already have enough respondents matching your characteristics. Thank you for your interest.			
		If 002/RSOURCE=2: Please click HERE [program to show sample-specific website URL] to go back to your panel website. Terminate.			

## **Appendix A: Images**

Section	VarName	Image
	imageVar	
	<u>imageVar</u>	
	<u>imageVar</u>	
	imageVar	
	<u>imageVar</u>	
	imageVar	Disposable non-refullable and non rechargeable devices or vapes (e.g. Airs Pops)  Rechargeable devices with a refillable tank that are non-customisable (e.g. Vape pens')  Rechargeable devices with a refillable tank that are non-customisable (e.g. Tank' or "Mod' systems)  Vaping products do NOT contain any tobacco. The contain liquid only.